GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY

R i S e
CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

ENTERTAINMENT. CONVENTION, SHOW & SPORTS FACILITIES

Meeting of Board of Directors

Wednesday, February 25, 2004
7:30 a.m. - 9:30 a.m.
Kent County Board Room, 3" Floor
Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503

AGENDA
L Call to Order
. II. Farewell Tribute to David Frey
:;:en"on III.  Approval of January 28, 2004 Minutes Action
puory IV.  Presentation — Air Service Update Information
John Logie, James Koslosky, Gerald R. Ford International Airport
Chairman

V. Committee Reports

Lew Chamberlin

if Charles
SIOV;: Frey a. Building Committee Information
Steven Heacock b. Operations Committee
Birgit Klohs i Parking Passes for DeVos Place® Parking Ramp Action
Joseph Tomaselli ii. CVB Update Information
c. Finance Committee
i. Approval of Disbursements Action
ii. Approval of SMG Financial Statements Action
iii. Approval of CAA Financial Statement Action
iv. Approval of FY 2004 Budget Amendment Action
V. Directors & Officers Liability Insurance Renewal Information
VI.  DeVos Place Construction Update — Erhardt/Hunt Information
VII. SMG Report Information
i Facilities Calendars

VIII. Public Comment
IX.  Next Meeting Date: March 24, 2004

X. Adjournment

VAN ANDEL

ARENA

Van Andel Arena Grand Center
130 Fulton West 245 Mo'nroe Ave. NW
Grand Rapids, MI 49503 Grand Rapids, Ml 49503
616.742.6600 616.742.6600
Fax 616.742.6197 Fax 616.742.6590



Item III

MINUTES OF THE GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY
CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Wednesday, January 28, 2004

L Call to Order

Chairman John Logie called the meeting to order at 7:35 a.m. Chairman Logie presided and
Susan Waddell recorded in the absence of Birgit Klohs.

Attendance

Members Present: John Logie, Chairman

Lew Chamberlin
David Frey
Steve Heacock

Members Absent: Clif Charles
Birgit Klohs
Joseph Tomaselli

Staff/Others: Matt Barnes Erhardt/Hunt Joint Venture
David Czurak Grand Rapids Business Journal
Jim Day Kent County
Joe Erhardt Erhardt/Hunt Joint Venture
George Helmstead CVB
Chris Knape The Grand Rapids Press
Chris Machuta SMG
Rich MacKeigan SMG
William Sewall Erhardt/Hunt Joint Venture
Dale Sommers CAA Owner Representative
Susan Waddell CAA
Richard Wendt Dickinson Wright
Robert White Kent County
Steven Wilson CVB

IL Minutes of Prior Meeting

Motion: Mr. Frey, supported by Mr. Heacock, moved to approve the Minutes of the December 3, 2003,
meeting of the Authority. Motion carried unanimously.

III. DeVos Place® Construction Update

Mr. Erhardt reported that significant design and planning continue for the riverwalk and DeVos
Performance Hall interior projects. The DEQ has issued the necessary permit for riverwalk construction
to begin this spring. Renovation of the DeVos Hall interiors begins in late May. The deep foundation
contractor has completed the ballroom area mini-piles and continues drilling foundation work.

Temporary wall bracing has been placed to begin backfilling and steel erection. Fabrication of steel is
90% complete. The construction manager expects the budget allowance for void filling to be exceeded.
Mr. Sewall reported that the amount of grout required to fill significant cavern under the Grand Center
would have filled a 2,000-sq. ft. ranch house from floor to ceiling. Steel has arrived for the first section of
the skywalk. The subcontractors are working on restroom renovations and corridor finishes around the



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
January 28, 2004 - 2

DeVos Performance Hall perimeter. Mayor Logie would like the walkway completed before bad weather
settles in next fall.

IV. Committee Reports

Building Committee

Mr. Frey reported that the work continues on finishes in the parking level, as well as punch list work. The
punch list is 90% complete. Renovation is underway in the Grand Center kitchen area and lower level.
Selective demolition is nearly complete in these zones and work primarily consists of M.E.P. rough in and
reinforcement of the existing roof structure. On January 23, DeVos Place® opened 330 parking ramp
spaces to the public.

Operations Committee

Mr. Chamberlin reported that DeVos Place® was extremely busy in December and that there were only
five days with no events scheduled. Clients were extremely pleased with operations and at how
efficiently the loading dockets handled the heavy traffic. The Committee received preliminary
information about the DeVos Place® public grand opening and will receive additional details next
month.

Mr. Wilson reported that the attendance figures for the Midwest Woodworking Expo, the first tradeshow
in DeVos Place®, topped previous shows by at least 25%. The show producer has already booked 2005
and 2007 and will fill the ballroom as well as the exhibit halls. The December 20 DeVos Place® public
grand opening received significant press coverage both locally and nationally, especially in the trade
magazines. The Michigan West Coast ad campaign proved to be successful beyond expectations.
According to data compiled by Longwoods International, 291,000 travelers to West Michigan spent $29
million in the region. The campaign produced a 41-to-1 return on investment, exceeding the 15-to-1
target almost threefold. The CVB is ready to contract with a marketing research firm to build a long-
term sales plan. Mr. Heacock suggested that the study include a report card that compares the 1997
Deloitte Touche study projections to actual figures. Mr. Frey proposed that the CAA publish a report
card of achievements.

Mr. Helmstead reported that 95 conventions have been booked over the next seven years, with 62

tentative bookings in the works. Twenty-seven conventions are booked for 2004 and will bring nearly

51,000 visitors who will spend almost $10.5 million. The average attendance at each convention will be

1,885. The largest group coming in 2004 will be the Wesleyan Church Association with 6,000 delegates.
Finance Committee

Mr. Heacock presented the Finance Committee report.

a. Approval of Disbursements and Payroll for the Period November 26 — December 26,
2003.

Motion: Mr. Heacock, supported by Mr. Frey, moved to approve payment of disbursements and payroll
totaling $6,449,791.32. Motion carried unanimously.



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
January 28, 2004 - 3

b. Approval of SMG Financial Statements for DeVos Place® and Van Andel Arena®

Motion: Mr. Heacock, supported by Mr. Frey, moved to approve the SMG Financial Statements for
DeVos Place® and the Van Andel Arena® for the periods ended November 30 and December 31, 2003.
Motion carried unanimously.

c. Approval of CAA Preliminary Financial Statements Prepared by Beene Garter LLP

Motion: Mr. Heacock, supported by Mr. Chamberlin, moved to approve the Grand Rapids — Kent
County Convention/Arena Authority Financial Statements for the periods ended November 30 and
December 31, 2003. Motion carried unanimously.

Mr. Heacock stated that the Committee is looking into compiling a consolidated statement more
frequently than the annual audit. Beene Garter omitted the statement of net assets and is hesitant to put its
name on a statement that is prepared on a cash basis.

Mr. Heacock reported that the Committee approved a distribution schedule of the funds remaining from
the early opening of DeVos Place® to host the Woodworkers Expo. The accelerated construction
schedule was to have cost $275,000, but $100,000 of that amount was allocated for overtime and was not
needed. Tradeshows, Inc., producer of the event, will receive $25,000 and the CVB will receive the
remaining $75,000. The CAA’s $20,000 contribution was rescinded, as it was not required.

V.  Amendment No. 7 to Construction Manager Agreement

The Building Committee recommended approval of Amendment No. 7 to the Construction Manager
Agreement, which provides for a guaranteed maximum price (GMP) for the balance of the DeVos Place®
project. The GMP amends the previous GMP executed in June 2002 to include Phase 3 (Welsh
Auditorium, Grand Center, and site work). The total GMP for Phase 3 is $51,388,350, and the total
construction GMP for the entire project is $171,899,535. Attorney Richard Wendt reviewed the
Agreement and concurred with the language.

Motion: Mr. Frey, supported by Mr. Heacock, moved to approve Amendment No. 7 to Agreement
Between Owner and Construction Manager. Motion carried unanimously.

VI DeVos Place® Parking Operation and Maintenance Agreement

Mr. Heacock presented a resolution to approve and authorize execution of parking operation and
maintenance agreement related to DeVos Place®. Mr. Heacock stated the Committee expressed concern
that, under the Agreement, the CAA would make available to the City and Kent County an unspecified
number of spaces in the new ramp for the lease rate of $40 per month, while the public will be charged
$125 per month. Since income from the ramp goes to the CAA, the Committee feared that revenues
would not be maximized. However, the Committee approved the Agreement because its term is only 17
months and it will be revisited before expiration.

Motion: Mr. Heacock, supported by Mr. Frey, moved to approve the Resolution Approving and
Authorizing Execution of Parking Operation and Maintenance Agreement Related to DeVos Place®.

Discussion followed. Mr. White stated that the City would maintain, for event attendees, at the
Government Center Parking Ramp an equal number of spaces to those current monthly users moved
from that ramp to the DeVos Place® ramp. Mr. White added that visibility of the new lot will be a
challenge and most parkers would probably use the Government Center ramp by default. Mr. White



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
January 28, 2004 - 4

stated that the parking system and CAA would have a much better handle on operations after the contract
expires in 17 months. Mr. Wendt stated that operation of the new ramp would be similar to that of the
parking lot behind the Van Andel Arena®. The City’s Parking System is required to submit a budget to
the CAA and parking rates are subject to CAA approval. The City Commission approved the
Agreement. Discussion concluded.

Motion carried unanimously.
VII.  SMG Report
Facilities Calendar

Mr. MacKeigan reported that upcoming events at the Van Andel Arena® include Disney on Ice, Bare
Naked Ladies, Bette Midler, Kid Rock, Rod Stewart, monster trucks, NCAA Hockey, and motocross.
Upcoming events at DeVos Place® and DeVos Performance Hall include the Auto Show, Golf Show,
Boat Show, Home & Garden Show, Hope College Musical Showcase, Jerry Seinfeld, Dennis DeYoung,
Fantasy and Romance-Opera, and the Symphony.

VIII.  Public Comments

None.

IX. Next Meeting Date

The next CAA Board meeting is Wednesday, February 25, 2004.

X. Adjournment

There being no other business, the meeting adjourned at 9:05 a.m.

Susan M. Waddell, Recording Secretary



Kent County Department of Aeronautics
Gerald R. Ford International Airport

Air Service Development Program

Current Condition

12 airlines

140 daily departures/arrivals

14 nonstop major-market destinations

Single connection service to thousands of destinations worldwide
Bottom line: West Michigan is well served!

Air Service Development

e Goal: Passenger air service that will best serve West Michigan residents, businesses
and visitors, and that is sustainable and can be supported by the West Michigan market
e Two-pronged approach
o Retain/improve existing service
o Attract complimentary new service

Two New Tools

e Passenger Air Service Incentive Program
o Provides limited financial risk reduction
o Temporary waiver of landing and apron fees
¢ Cooperative Marketing Support Program
o Assists in generating awareness/demand
o Reimbursement of 50% of advertising expenses

Discussions With Airlines

e Incumbent carriers
o Such as American, United, US Airways
e New airlines
o Such as AirTran, America West, Frontier, Independence Air, JetBlue,

SkyWest, Southwest
e Air service development is not about overnight success, but instead is about long-term
relationship building
Our Marketing Partners

Air service consultant (Seabury APG)

The Right Place, Inc.

Grand Rapids/Kent County Convention & Visitors Bureau
Grand Rapids Area Chamber of Commerce

Local travel agent community

Local business community

2/25/04



Gerald R. Ford International Airport

Nonstop Destinations
(as of 2/25/04)

(\j] T~ —

Lv\_,_\ \{[ \\ \%\T‘ ] m
A v y :

~ / Fe——— I“m polis g : ,\f/

Al I .
{ | Amedomavtnes | A2 Delta - —-M:Iwa.lkee
) TN
AN Cinginnatl | Deta \
conirinia
Dalias American
ADelta
Houston Continental P |
rioyEsT)
Milwaukee Midwest
(bt ha g
cuNiTaD New York Continental Dallas
AIRLINES

= Pittsburgh US Alrways

= Houston
US AIRWAYS }L-A‘




Gerald R. Ford International Airport

M-F Departures M-F Departures

Airline Nonstop Destination as of 9/10/01 as of 2/25/04
ATA Connection Chicago Midway 6 7
Air Canada Toronto, Ontario 4 0
AmericanConnection St. Louis 4 0
American Eagle Chicago O'Hare 8 7
Dallas 3 2
Continental Express Cleveland 5 3
Houston 0 2
New York LaGuardia 2 0
New York - Newark 0 2
Delta/Delta Connection Atlanta 3 5
Cincinnati 7 7
Midwest Connect Columbus 2 0
Milwaukee 8
Wash., D.C. National 2 0
Northwest/Northwest Airlink Detroit 9 8
Minneapolis 5 5
Memphis 2 1
Oriando 0 1
Tampa 0 1
United/United Express Chicago O'Hare 8 7
US Airways Express Pittsburgh 4 4
Indianapolis 2 0
Total Daily Departures 84 69

% of pre-9/11/01 82%



Item V.a.

Building Committee Report
To
Grand Rapids ~ Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

February 25, 2004

GRAND GAIILERY & EXHIBIT HALIL

Ethardt/Hunt, a Joint Venture completed the turn-over of approximately 330 parking spaces beneath the
exhibit hall floor. City parking operations began there on January 23, 2004.

The punch list is approximately 98% complete, ptrimary items are extetior and are awaiting suitable weather.

Contract settlement negotiations continue for final change orders and contract close-out with several Phase
2 subcontractots.

PHASE 3

Nicholson Contracting, the deep foundation subcontractor, has completed their foundation work. The
concrete subcontractors, Ethardt Construction and Grand River Construction have continued their
concrete forming and placing. Temporaty wall bracing has been placed to begin backfilling and steel
erection. Installation of the below slab underdrain system is in process as well. Van Dellen Steel, along with
their erector, Ace, has set structural steel in five of eight sequences. Detailing and decking work is in process
in sequence three and four.

Renovation work continues in the Grand Center in the kitchen area and lower level.

Selective demolition is complete in these zones. The work primatily consists of M.E.P. rough-in.
Reinforcement of the existing roof structure has been completed. C.M.U. walls are also beginning in this
area.

The extetior east wall of the Grand Center is beginning to receive its cosmetic improvements. New window
openings are being cut, and surface demolition is in process.

Area M (DeVos Hall perimeter) renovation currently consists of drywall hanging and finishing in the public
restroom areas of the north hall ways, both meeting and skyway levels. The meeting level will be opened for
use next month.

GENERAL NOTES

Other tasks focused on planning DeVos Hall renovation and River Walk construction, both of which will
happen this summer. Design documents are expected for these new items next month.

Page 1



Item V.b.i.

Van Andel Arena®/

GMED DeVos Place

Private Ranagemeat for Fudiis Foctities

Memorandum

To: CAA Operations Committee /M
From: Richard MacKeigan, General BManager= SMG/Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place

Date: February 13, 2004
Re: PARKING PASSES

| am requesting your approval to allow SMG to purchase no more than (30) parking passes for the
DeVos Place Parking Ramp at the City and County preferred rate. These passes would be used for
SMG staff as well as operation vehicles.

If approved, the venue would realize a net savings to the facility's operation, due to the fact that we are
currently paying full fare for spots in city owned lots elsewhere. The parking garage under DeVos Place
has now been open for a few weeks. We have been able to assess some usage patterns and have
seen the lot being underutilized to date. If approved, | anticipate no negative impact to a client's use of
the parking garage. Should these spots be necessary for an event, SMG would work with Parking
Services to find alternative parking for our staff in order to maximize revenues.

| am available for questions in advance of the meeting and at the meeting as well.




Item V.c.i.

NVENSRANDUNM

CITY OF GRAND RAPIDS

DATE: February 17, 2004

TO: Steve Heacock
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Finance Committee Chair

FROM: Jana M. Wallace \/‘/
Assistant to the CityManager

SUBJECT: Monthly Disbursements Report

Attached for your review are the lists of invoices processed for payment during the most
recent period. Expenditures for the period are summarized below.

Dates checks were issued Operating Fund Construction Fund
January 14, 2004 $ 146,256.32 $4,017,047.03
January 28, 2004 50,616.37 120,058.43
February 13, 2004 335,561.08 4,988,739.58
Payroll date — 01/23/2004 2,686.07 -

Payroll date — 02/06/2004 2,481.83 --

Disbursements from C/AAFunds $ 537,601.67 $9,125,845.04

Disbursements from the Authority’s retainage account were $971,470.

Total disbursements for the Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention / Arena Authority during
the period January 14 through February 13, 2004, were $10,634,916.71.

Please call me at 456-4514 if you need additional information.

Attachments



$0026010 91 SiX'ppAedoisauleed

juswAied 10} passannid S3DN0AU| [ej0)

Junooody BupesadO wouy JudwAed 10§ PaILIGNS SIDJ0AU| [BIOL
JUNOJJY UOIONIISUOY) WOJ) JudwiAed 10} PARWINS SOIJOAU| B0
JUNo29Yy abeujeley Woly JuswAed 40§ paRIUIGNS SIVOAU] [BJ0L

seo|Aleg [eostd A)D Aq pepjwqng SadjoAu| - [e0)1-qng

1509 JO Z/1 - £00Z 'O} Jequiadaq uo Bunaaw ; uogdaoas AepljoH
€002 Jaquwadaq - SIVIAISS WEa)S KHemins

£00Z Jaquia0s( - S8OIAIaS Wea)S J8jud)) puels)

£002C Jaquiada(g - SSJIAIBS Wes)S Buasy

€002 19qwa0a(] - SIS Wea)s adejd SoAed

llosked $0/60/10 10} QUU0D Bakoidwa - 26y sJebeuew upwpy

liouAed £0/92/Z1 403 qQUIuCD 8akojdwa - LGp Ssebeuews uiwpy

lloxAed $0/60/1.0 40} SQUU0D sakojdwaysakodwa - v|op S,6W ulwpy

lloshed £0/92/Z) 104 Sq3U0D aakojdws/iekojdws - 1 0F SBw ulwpy

€002 ‘8l 990-61 AON - 80B|d SOAS( JO) SSIIAISS JOMBS pUB JBJEM
£00Z YoIep - AON - 908ld SOAS( 10} dul| Jajem uonosjo.d a4

€002 Jaquwisoa( - BUalY JO} SSOIAISS JOM3S puUe JAJBM

£00Z ‘8L 920 - 81 AON - J8JUS) PUBIS) JO} SADINISS JOMIS PUB JSJBM
Ajsnoauoua pyly spuny 3je1s Joj pund BugesadQ o) 1

£002 JoqWIBAON - siayjew [eiauab as ssomuas |eban

£002Z JaqwanoN - suopesado Bupped aoe|d SOAS(Q 2 S301MSS [eba
£002 Joquianop - abueyo uoseas abedwey a1 saowues jeban

002 AON-d10D) 1810 Aemwy Juawaaibe UOISSaUCD aJ S3dINLS [ebaT
£00Z AON-S80IAJ3S SWIN|OA Juawaaibe uoISSa0U0D a1 saolnIes [eban
€002 ‘81 98Q - 0Z AON - 30E|d SOAB( JO} SIS Seb |einjeN

£002 Jaquiaoaq - Jlemis 10j SaoIA8s [BdL}3[T

€002 ‘61 1aqwaoaq papua pouad Joj saoinuas Buidaapjoog

1ebeuep y08foid Aq papjwuiqng S99j0AU]| - [B101-qNS

€002/Stet
€00c/1€/2)
€002Z/1E12)
€00z/1ECL
€00Z/1E2L
$002/60/10
£002/92/21
$002/60/10
£002/9221
€00z/eciel
£002/eeeL
€00Z/LE/CL
€002/eCel
€00¢/LErCL
€00c/8L/CL
€002/8L2C1L
€002/81121
-€002/8L21
€002/8L21
€002/8L/C1
£002/9221L
€00z/eeel

Aleionpy se saalas Ajuoyiny ay) yaiym 1oj spunj abeuieioy = Y
sasuadxa bunesado / uoRONISUOI-UON = O
Sasuadxa paje|ds uoRONUISUCD J3JUdD) UORUAALOYD) = 9

SE'8L6'SYI'Y S
2e9szT'ovL S

_E0Lp0°LLO'YS

_00°61928% $

_SE9ST0SL $
82282 anip Aysisaiun O
86'G612'2 SHOM 21Idnd Jo 3dag Auno) juay (o}
L2ob'ee SHOM INIANd Joidag Aunonusyy O
05'925'€€ YoM Jgnd Jodeg Aunogusy O
9£'968'8S SHOM 2|gnd Joydeg Aunog sy O
00°091 LG - uopesodio) uswaIRAY YWOI O
00091 LGP - uonesodiod waWaIMeY YWDl O
00°9%C Vi0p - uogesodioD Juawamady vWOl O
00'9¥2 V10¥ - uogesodio uswaigeay YWOl O
92'1€2'G Janseas] Ao spidey puess O
$8'28 Jansealy Ayg spidey puety O
69'v20'C Jainseas) Ao spidey pueso 0
+8°228'4 Jainseas) AnD spidey pues 0
00°000't junodoy BunessdQ v/ OXN-HO o}
00°L¥S OTNd wWbupmuosumPIa O
00'910't OMdwbumuosupdia O
00'€¥2 OMNd Wbum uosuppIa O
00°089°} OTdwbumuosudla O
00'¥¥9 O71d WBum uosunIg o
PLY96'LL ABouz31Qa O
LLELZ'L ABiau3 s1awnsuo) fo)
oozeLt $ dMNispegeussg O

S39JAI0G |eoS|4 A9 AqQ papjugng SadjoAu]

€0°210'€L0'VS

£00Z 19quada( - $901AI8S Judwabeuew pafold  €00Z/0E/) L 00°089°€L Hajeq ‘'siswwog o
£002 ‘€2-G) J8quaoaq - Buidwnp |10s pajeulweluod  £002/LE/CY £€8°06.'2 liypueq Qunod emenO O
20B|d SOAS( 10} d1BMpIERY PUB IBMYOS NORINBI|  €00Z/9L/2ZL 00'G€2'6 albojsoed o)
2} #uswihed - 18)ua) UONUBAUOD JO) SWAsAS Aunoss a|ldniNN £002/62/21 10°Z8%'L Aunoag aespiny 0
€002 JOQIBAON - SOIAISS [BUOISSBIOI]  £002/61/C) 6V'685 "ouj ‘|lejuswuoiiaug sobaioey g Buy O
80e|d SOAS( 40} SuBLOdWOd |BOUIODIS SNOLBA  £00Z/LEZL 0Z'€90'081 oujomp| Ilepusy O
£002 s9quaoa( - s301A19s Juswabeuew pafosd  $002/S0/L0  0G°2€8°2 ou| Buginsuop Aei9 A D
£00Z J2quia0a(] -- mainal pue ubisep wayshs Aundag  ¥002/20/10 00004} sishg snosgaud sebuliey © Ausr 0
L€ #wawled ssaiboid o) obeuielay  £002Z/1E€/21 00'¥£9'8E1L unoooy abeuieiay vv/0 OH-Y9 0
[eowyoayd / Aiuosew / [esauab - uogonnsuod (¢ #wd ssalboid  £002/1€/21L 00'SE9'LS9'ES SIMUBA JUIOf Y 1JUNH -Jpsey3 D
Jabeuep 399foad Aq papjugng SadjoAuU}
2# meig-juawsasbe Jod Junosoe abeujejas uo meiq £00Z/LEZL 00'S51L9'Z8% $ AUNJUDA JUIOL V :JUNH - Jpaeys o
PoA|890a S8dJAI9S | palinbae s|euajetu Jo uopdudsag ajeq junowry adAed
82]0AU|

Ao1j0d Buidaaypjoog juauny auy AQ pazuouiny Se ‘$002 ‘v 1 Alenuer uo juswAed J0j passasold Sa9I0AU| JO IS
ALRNOHLNY YNIHV / NOLLNIANOD ALNNOD LN3X - SAIdVY ANVIO



sasuadxa uonon)suod-uou ; Bugesadp = O
sasuadxo paje|al uooN)SUo) = D

$00Z€2Z10 9 Six'yoAedojsaueed

juswAied 1o} pasSsadold S8dI0Aul [ejol  08'P29°0LL $

JUno2oy Buneiado woly JuawAhed 1o} papiwIgng SadloAU| |BjJol  J£'919°0S ¢

JUNOJ9Y UOHINLISUOY) WO} JudtllAed JOj PajIWIGNS SBI0AU] [BjJo)  £'850°'0C) ¢

sadIAIag |edsly A)1D Aq papiuigng sadloAuU| - [ejol-qns  2£'919°0S  §
002 J0} senp [enuue - sanp diysiaqwa  $00Z/¥L/L0 00'68¢ uopeioossy siefojdw3 ay
llosAed $0/€2/10 404 quIuod @akojdwsa - LG ssebeuew uiwpy  $002/€2/10 00°091 LG - uopesodio) Juswainey YOI
llosAed $0/£2/10 10} Squiuod aakojdwayekojdwa - V0¥ S)Bw uwpy  $002/£2/10 0092 V10t - uojjesodio uswaindy YINOI
$00Z UdJe - Alenue - euasy 10) auy 1ajem uondatoid a4 $00Z/EL/LO 02°204 Jeinseal) A0 spidey puels
#002 yoJen - Arenuer - yj[emANg 10} aull 1a)em uonosjoid alld  H00Z/EL/LO 26’62 Jainseal] Ay spidey pueso
#00Z Asenuer - £00Z 1doG- YeMA)S 1o} SBOIAISS JoMaSs pue JsleM  $002/EL/L0 9t'GS Jainseas] Ay spidey puelss
£00Z Joqwaoa(g - BUalY JO) SBOIAISS |BOMIORIT  £002/62/2) 1¥'666'0E ABisu3 s1swnsuo))
£002 Jaquia2a( - Jejua) pUeIS) JO} S9OIAISS |BO08]TF  $002/60/1L0 A A A AB1suz siawinsuo)
#00z ‘91 Arenuep papua pouad Joj saoines Buideaspioog  $002/61/L0 00°120°t $ dT1 Jeues) suseg

$391A1988 [eosid A)D Aq papiwugng Sa2]0AU|

Jabeuey jooloid Aq papiwgng sadloAu| - [eJol-qNS  £4°850°02) $
£002 Jaquiaoa(g - sabueyd pajsanbai jaumQ  $00Z/90/10 8G'066 3Jv aaissalbold
€002 19qwiaoa( - sAnejuasaldal sjoa)yose sus-uQ  $002/90/10 00°00%'vL 3V anissaiboid
€00¢ toquisdsg- siousjul leH soneg  +002/90/10 69'189'9 v aAissaiboud
€00¢ 18quisd9(] - S8l0SSadde [ Je Jousjut |leH soAed  $#002/90/10 26'€8 3Jv anissaiboid
£002 J9qwad9( - uoisuedxg - Jjuad pueld  $002Z/ZL/L0 L0'0EV'0L 3v aAissaiboud
+£002/90/10 jo se sabieyo suoyd Jejn||o2 saAjjejuasaldal sJaumQ 002/LL/LO 2e'82L SUONEDIUNWIWOY) [S)XBN
€002 Joquiads( - seoiues aseyd uoonysuod  $002/60/10 68l $ ouj syue)nsuo) Bunss | sjeusiep

JabBeuep 109foid Aq peniwugng SadloAul
peAladal Sa2IAIaS | palinboe sjelajew jo uondiiasaqg ajeq junowy aaAed
210AU]|

Adljod Buidesyyoog juaiing ayy AQ pazuoyiny se ‘p00¢ ‘8¢ Alenue uo JuswAed 1o} passas0id S90I0AU| JO ISI]
ALROHLNV YNIYV / NOLLNIANOD ALNNOD LN3X - SAIdVY ANVYO

lojoNoRoNoNoNoNoNo)

(ORONONORONSNS



JaBeuep J0afoid Aq papiwqng sadloAu| - [ejol-qnS  8G6EL'EC6'V $
sobo| soe|d SOAaQ - seolnies Auaploiqua  €002/5L/2L 19'G.2°L JU| SIBUUIM
80e|d SOAS(Q 104 s3jqe | £002/82/01 00°€62'8S "0u] ODJIA
puey-ybu jeojueyosw ‘Guims Aem auo ‘ajeb deoipueH  €£00Z/0L/LL 00°1L06°L uonesodion paswo|
Bujies‘wiope|d‘isunod ajgepasal ‘sijsuin} xoq 19301 L €002Z/2L/LL 00°£98'61 uonelodion paswo|
SWINJJBA JOj SBLI0SSa00Y  £002/90/L L 8.°101 ‘00 S0IAJSS puUB S3|eg Jueuua |
Jajua) UoNRUBAUOD 10j J10J0BIXT JOOId  €00Z/LL/LL 0z'8.5'0L "0 8JIAISS pue sajeg jueuus |
Jajuan) UONUSAUOYD) IO} [pOW JOO OBA IO £002/S0/LL 00812 ‘00 92IAJ9S pUEB SIS JUBUUD |
wajsAs oipes apjje} spjiem sjejdwod  €00¢/LE/Th Le6EL'EE ouj pey-ae L
sliejs pue sabejs s|qepod  €00Z/8L/LL 00'89¥%' LG} dioD yybusbels
$00Z Asenuer - sadiaes Juswabeuew j09lold  $002/LE/LO 00°095°C1 H 9jeQq ‘siswwos
19JU97) UONUBAUOY) 10§ SI00}) douep Auesodwa]  €00Z/0L/LL 0016222 OU| BOLIBWY 0215
sjoquAs deoipuey pue seu)) Bunped juled pue noke ] $002Z/¥2/L0  00°Z2S D711 sijuled aul oid
suonesadQ pue ssueusjuiep Joj sexoel ‘sjued ‘spiys ‘swuojun  £002/¥2/T) G2'6€0'0L wuopun 8AN
Jojua) UONUSBAUOD 8y} J0j SHOBY JBe0D  €002/€0/C) 00'S0¥‘cL dnoug uosnubep
30B|d SOAS( 0} SWNJJEA 180 pue 8|qepod  €002/02/L 1 008.¥'LL Ou| suoneulsiu| uewsjnuiy
€1 #uswAed - 19)U8D UONUBAUOY J0) SWalsAs Ajundas aldpiNN  $002/22/10 18'¥6E'8 Aunoag sjeispIn
¥00Z Adenuep - saoines Juswabeuew josfold  $002/40/20 00°6£0‘S ouj Buginsuon Aeioy 4 r
Jejuud jafysep 10j0d dH  €002/S2/LL 6¥'LES saj|ddng Jeyndwo? |eqo|o
s1eindwod 1oy §O doysojoyd 8qopy  £002/20/) €£°0¥9'C sanddng Jendwoy (eqo|o
sJe)ndWwoD G 10} SS800Y YOSOIIN  £002/€0/Z) ovELL'L sel|ddng seindwio) [eqo|D
¥002 ‘Z Aenuer - €002 Aepy dwes Bunped - ssoinies Buusauibus  €002/2L/10 00'9€L't} 9u| Yo9j099
slabuey pue sdijo ‘Bumnis sawwaid Apunbing £002/0€/2L 05°2€2'2) ouj odx3 eibioen)
8¢ # JuswAed ssaiboud Joj abeureloy  $002/L€/L0 00'88¢€°L.L Junodoy abeulelay Yv/0 OX-HO
[eauyoele / Aiuosew / |esausb - uogonysuo) 8¢ # jwd ssaiboid  $002/L€/L0 00'69¥'LSEY 8INJUSA JUIOf V¥ JUNH - )pley3
JI8ys 8|qejsnipe pue 00| UOHEBUIGUWIOD YIIM 3jes BMUDS  £002/80/C}) 00'1€L°T SjuswuolIAUg 800 18IsSnD
SJOUIqED 9|I} PUB SJBYD 90YJ0 9SBIBI9BIS  £002/20/2L 00°L22°} SjUBLIUOJIAUT 30O Jaysn)
aoe|d sopa( Jojledie]d  £00Z/LECLE 09'8ev'C uodnQ Aq - 8dedgu00[4 Aimus)
adke|d SOAS( 10} SWINO8T] 6€  €002/LE/CE £8'€8Y'Le au| ‘dnoig saibojouyda | isjeman|g
SHYL1 [9PON s1edoamg Jopiy oML €002/LE/0) 8591861 ujoouri-ueosuswy - SN oY
aoe|d SOAR( J0) sped wnooeA pue 1adeamg  £002/L€/0) Ge'192'6e ujoouri-ueosuswy - gN o)y
80€|d SOA®(Q 404 Y09E-T ISPON doNUL W7 ¥00¢/90/10 00'¥8¥'vL $80IAIBS MonuL Y ey
Jabeuepy 108loid Aq pepiwigng Sad10AU]
g# meig-juswaaibe sad Junodsoe abeuiejals uo meaq $002Z/LEILO 00'ss8‘gsy ¢ aINJUIA JUIOL ¥ JUnH - Jpreyty
PaAI9oal S3JIAL9S | palinboe s|elidjew Jo uonduasag ajeq junowy CEYCR
92]10AU|

Koljod Buideayyoog uanng sy Aq pazuoyiny se ‘v00z ‘¢l Aleniqa uo JuswAed 1o} passasold S32I0AU] JO ISIT
ALRIOHLNY VN3NV / NOLLNIANOD ALNNOD LN3IM - SAIdVY ANVYO

(RGO NORORONONONONO NI NGROROGRCNONONONONONONONONONS NS NONONONSNS]

x



#0021 120 OB S "poAedoiSAuleRD

juawied 10} passasoid S8d10AU| [e}0]

Juno2ay Hunesad wouy JuswAied 10 paPILIGNS S8DJ0AU] [BIOL
JUNO22Y UOHONIISUOY WO JudwAed 10) papiwgNS SadI0AU| [ej0 L
JUNO22Y abeule)ay wody Juawhed J0j PajIWIGNS S8JI0AU| [B}OL

saojAlag |easty A9 Aq papigng Sad10AU| - |BJO1-qNS

AJejonplj se saAlas ALouiny ay) YoIym oy spunj abeuielay = ¥
sasuadxa Bufesado ; uooN)SUI-UON = O
sasuadxa paje|al UoINIISUOD 19JUSD UOHUSAUOD) = D

Bunsaw 00z ‘gz Auenuer 10} syoeus / sabelarag $002/8¢2/10

sjeqe’ ssalppy  €00¢/0€/C)

Jabeuep uogessiulwpy Joj Jauueld ¥002/1€/10

00z Asenuer - saolAIeS Wes)s YIeMANS  $00Z/LE/L0

00Z Aenuep - Sa0IAISS LUES)S J9)Us)) puels) +002Z/LE/1L0

$00Z Aenuer - S8oIJSs wes)s eualy  $002/1€/10

¥002 Aenuer - sa2IAISS Wes)s adeld SONS(Q ¥002/1L€/1L0

llo1Aed ¥0/90/20 104 qLIU0D dakojdwa - LG SJabeuew ulwWPY  $00Z/90/20

lnosAed $0/90/20 403 squUIu0d aakojduia/akoidws - 1oy SJ6W uwpy +002/90/20
juswaaibe Jad Buluado pajelsjaode 1o} uoynquUIuod Buipunioy ¥002/SL/10
VVO 8y} JO Jieysaq uo paxJiom sinoy 1o} D o} Juswesinquitey ¥00¢/6¢/10
002 A< JO} JUSWISSSSSE SoUBUIUIELL UMOJUMOP [ENUUY  $00Z/82/10

002 ‘0Z Uer - 81 99 - 92e]d SOAS( 10} SBOIAISS JOMIS pue salepy  v002/22/40
002 Iudy - YoJeyy - 8de|d SOAS(Q 40} Sul| Jayem uolosoid ail4 ¥00¢/ce/10
00z Aenuer - eualy J0j SSOIAISS JOMAS puB JI8)JepM +$002/62/1.0

+00Z ‘0Z Uer - g 29(Q - J8jua)) pUeIS) 10§ SBJIAISS Jamas pue Ja)lepy  $002/22/10
#00Z ‘ZZ uer - g 98 - 99e|d SOAR(Q J0} SavlAles seb jeinjeN ¥002/¢c/i0
€00¢ 98 - AON - 808|d SOA3(] 10} SBJIAISS [BOLJO9|] +#002/60/10

#00Z Asenuer - eusly 10} S8OIAISS |BOL}OSI] ¥002/8¢/10

002 Asenuer - JemAxS 10} S80IAISS |BOLIO8|] ¥002/.2/10

99°651°€L8'S $

80°1L95'EE $

85°6€.'886'V $

00°658'88% $

8019500 $

89°/¢C 90IMBS 98)§0) JOH pidey
0S¢l jodaq @240
A ] jodaQ 80410
G9'€G9'V SHIOM 21IgNnd Jo ydag Auno jua)y
69'9G69°8¢ SHIOM 21|gnd jo 1dag Ayuno) jua)y
16°128'YS SHIOM 211gnd Jo 1deg Auno) jua)y
8¢°/2¢£'89 SHOM 21ignd jo 1deg Auno juay
00°0S¢ 1G¥ - uojesodioD uswaley YINDI
00°9%¢ V10¥ - uonelodio) Juswamey YOI
00°000°69 neaing SIOYSIA * UORUBALOD ON/HO
mw.mwk.m SAJIAIDG [edsi4 - Jainsead | 3_0 mU_QmN_ pueio
GO'GL6°'LE "a’1"g - sainseai] Ay spidey puels
/8'6€1L'9 Jainseai] AID spidey puels
o' ve Jamsear] Ao spidey pueis)
Gl°22s°c Jainseal] Ao spidey pueio
62°218'1 Jainseal| Ajo spidey pueln
80€19'0¢ ABssuz 310
62'¥£6'6S ABiaug siswnsuo)
0891y LE ABiaug siswnsuod)
G/1'6.€') $ ABisu3 siswnsuo)

S82IAI9G [eISI4 AND Aq papiuqng Sad10AU|

O000000O0OO0O0OVLOOOOOOOODO



Item V.c.i1.

IS PL

DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JANUARY 31, 2004

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Glen Mon

Bob Johnson

Gary McAneney

John Szudzik

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity



DE VOS PLACE
ROLLING FORECAST

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2004

NO. EVENTS
ATTENDANCE

DIRECT EVENT REVENUE
ANCILLARY REVENUE

TOTAL EVENT REVENUE

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE
FINANCE
MARKETING
OPERATIONS

EVENT SERVICES
BOX OFFICE

SALES

OVERHEAD

TOTAL OPERATING EXP.

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES

CAPITAL

NET OPERATING REVENUE OVER

OPERATING EXPENSES

Comments:

TOTAL BUDGET
YTD Actual Roll FYE FYE VARIANCE
166 179 345 292 53
207,640 353,047 560,687 557,075 3,612
574,262 926,828 1,501,090 1,406,774 94,316
321,899 442,378 764,277 792,184 (27,907)
896,161 1,369,206 2,265,367 2,198,958 66,409
70,135 86,053 156,188 182,000 (25,812)
966,296 1,455,259 2,421,555 2,380,958 40,597
82,136 40,362 122,498 112,208 (10,290)
95,978 87,099 183,077 198,711 15,634
30,424 41,889 72,313 76,439 4,126
322,787 484,070 806,857 799,347 (7.510)
294,003 476,525 770,528 748,260 (22,268)
44,364 34,480 78,844 81,644 2,800
87,696 53,342 141,038 133,188 (7,850)
891,827 967,082 1,858,909 1,829,584 (29,325)
1,849,215 2,184,849 4,034,064 3,979,385 (54,683)
(882,919) (729,590) (1,612,509) (1,598,427) (14,086)
(882,919) (729,590) {1,612,509) (1,598,427) (14,086)

January performed better than anticipated as DeVos begins its
public show season. Revenue from the General RV Show was
higher than anticipapted, however, was offset some by the higher
than anticipated utility expense. The balance of the fiscal year
has the potential to come in higher than the revised forecasts,
however, a conservative approach has been taken as we

continue to track utility expenses.




DE VOS PLACE
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED JANUARY 31, 2004

The following schedule summarizes operating results for the current month ending
and the YTD ending June 30, 2004, compared to budget and to the prior year:

MONTH January January January
Actual Budget FY 2003
Number of Events 41 35 33
Attendance 62,978 58,405 37,619
Direct Event Income $183,989 $148,041 $107,201
Ancillary Income 71,029 46,807 25,981
Other Income 16,405 15,166 4,609
Indirect Expenses (434,677) (424,200) (177,861)
Net Income ($163,254) ($214,186) ($40,071)
YTD YTD 2004 YTD 2004 YTD 2003
Actual Budget Prior Year
Number of Events 166 162 204
Attendance 207,640 244,665 185,710
Direct Event Income $574,262 $583,001 $721,855
Ancillary Income 321,899 376,774 224,348
Other Income 70,135 106,162 57,001
Indirect Expenses (1,849,215) (2,106,091) (1,258,307)
Net Income ($882,919) ($1,040,154) ($255,102)
Less Capital
Net Income after Capital ($882,919) ($1,040,154) ($255,102)

EVENT INCOME

Event income came in higher than anticipated due to the General RV show using more
of the facility than anticipated, and the Theater hosting 3 sold out performances of Dora
the Explorer when only one miscellaneous Theater event had been budgeted.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income came in stronger than budget due to higher than anticipated revenue
from electrical hookups. This is both from a higher than expected gross revenue, as well
as, lower than expected labor expenses associated with providing this service.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in higher than anticipated. The overage continues to be in
utilities. We have continued to monitor usage, and are making changes in our operational
procedures in hopes of curtailing this expense item.




DE VOS PLACE
FACILITY STATEMENT OF INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 01/31/04

----------------- CURRENT - = = = = = = === = e e e e mmeeeeeee oo e e YTDmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmman
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
EVENT INCOME
DIRECT EVENT INCOME
RENTAL INCOME 188,718 133,145 106,613 548,941 530,496 708,197
SERVICES INCOME <4,729> 14,896 588 25,321 52,505 13,657
TOTAL DIRECT EVENT INCOME 183,989 148,041 107,201 574,262 583,001 721,855
ANCILLARY INCOME
FOOD & BEVERAGE 21,469 21,874 6,715 88,664 95,498 83,401
NOVELTY 4,169 1,250 992 10,953 6,750 10,731
TELECOMMUNICATIONS 0 0 0 0 ] 1,747
ELECTRICAL 19,141 4,556 1,294 91,282 98,556 7,291
OTHER ANCILLARY 26,250 19,127 16,980 130,999 175,970 121,177
TOTAL ANCILLARY INCOME 71,029 46,807 25,981 321,899 376,774 224,348
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 255,018 194,848 133,182 896,161 959,775 946,203
OTHER OPERATING INCOME 16,405 15,166 4,609 70,135 106,162 57,001
ADJUSTED GROSS INCOME 271,423 210,014 137,791 966,296 1,065,937 1,003,205
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 15,108 9,352 6,366 82,136 65,464 52,499
FINANCE 14,259 16,559 13,105 95,978 115,913 91,150
MARKETING 5,135 6,370 1,954 30,424 44,590 20,571
OPERATIONS 66,771 66,667 23,768 322,787 450,029 224,855
EVENT MANAGEMENT 50,426 68,856 22,660 294,003 400, 992 255,606
BOX OFFICE 8,177 6,802 6,675 44,364 47,614 43,629
SALES 5,868 11,100 0 87,696 77,700 0
OVERHEAD 268,932 238,494 103,333 891,827 903,789 569,998
INDIRECT EXPENSES 434,677 424,200 177,861 1,849,215 2,106,091 1,258,307
NET OPERATING INCOME <163,254> <214,186> <40,071> <882,919>  <1,040,154> <255,102>
OTHER EXPENSES
NET INCOME (LOSS) <163,254> <214,186> <40,071> <882,919>  <1,040,154> <255,102>



Advertising Billed
Changeover Setup Billed
Stagehands Billed
Security Billed

Ushers & Tix Takers Billed
Box Office Billed
Ticketing Service Billed
Utilities Billed

City Police Fire Billed
Traffic Control Billed
EMT Medical Billed
Cleaning Billed
Insurance Billed
Telephone Billed

Damages Billed

Oother Production Billed

TOTAL SERVICE INCOME

Advertising Expense

Contracted Changeover Setup Expense
Allocated Changeover & Setup Expense
Stagehand Wages

Security Wages

Contracted Security Expense

Ushers & T/T Wages

Ticket Sellers Wages

Ticket Service Charge Expense

City Police Fire Expense

Traffic Control Expense

EMT Medical Expense

Production Materials

Cleaning Wages

Contracted Cleaning Expense
Contracted Exhibit Expense
Insurance Expense

Allocated Telephone Expense

Damage Expense

Production Expense

TOTAL SERVICE EXPENSE

NET SERVICE INCOME

DE VOS PLACE
STATEMENT OF SERVICES INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 01/31/04

——————————————— CURRENT----------------- --------------YEAR TO DATE-------------

ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
14,561 0 0 31,392 0 11,356
1,686 0 0 2,316 0 0
105,764 69,700 103,939 452,299 396,350 402,843
8,709 9,430 7,888 29,104 48,185 32,909
15,023 15,450 15,698 63,699 77,175 71,457
2,200 2,000 1,900 9,300 10,600 10,650
19,852 15,950 9,817 78,403 82,851 63,054
525 0 300 825 0 300
1,260 0 1,969 9,024 2,850 7,634
1,082 1,500 238 2,979 6,545 1,515
3,875 2,122 2,424 11,903 11,691 10,503
769 0 0 932 0 324
61 0 ] 847 0 1,331
2,010 1,625 1,480 8,610 6,050 9,161
2,376 0 0 2,376 0 0
2,327 0 5,901 15,010 0 19,935
182,080 117,777 151,553 719,020 642,297 642,972
12,981 0 0 29,813 [¢] 11,375
1,274 0 0 1,274 0 0
557 0 0 557 0 0
101,868 67,609 101,509 435,836 384,461 387,720
0 9,430 0 0 48,185 0
7,830 0 7,888 28,095 ] 32,915
10,516 10,815 10,989 44,098 54,023 50,020
1,810 1,325 1,108 5,240 7,455 8,291
6,827 4,280 4,161 31,814 30,652 23,894
1,260 0 1,969 9,024 1,600 7,341
2,727 1,750 1,448 7,234 13,570 8,250
2,249 2,072 1,654 9,152 11,491 7,874
[¢] 0 0 492 [¢] 0
0 5,600 14,237 14,146 38,355 70,610
31,276 0 0 52,472 0 0
0 0 0 3,000 0 0
275 0 0 949 0 1,038
503 0 370 2,153 0 1,068
2,519 0 0 2,519 0 0
2,339 0 5,633 15,833 0 18,919
186,809 102,881 150,965 693,699 589,792 629,314
<4,729> 14,896 588 25,321 52,505 13,657




DE VOS PLACE
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
PERIOD ENDING 01/31/04

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
CASH
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
PREPAID EXPENSES

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

FIXED ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
ACCRUED EXPENSES
ADVANCED TIX SALES & DEPOSITS

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

EQUITY

FUNDING RECEIVED
RETAINED EARNINGS
NET INCOME (LOSS)

TOTAL EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

2,827,477
499,372
112,164

3,439,013

1,313,310
123,128
986,727

570,405
1,328,362
<882,919>




DE VOS PLACE
INDIRECT EXPENSE SUMMARY
PERIOD ENDING 01/31/04

————————————————— CURRENT-----m-memcmccccms mmmmmmmmee e e e e e e YD - - m s e e e e e e
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Salaries Administration 49,710 81,937 44,340 387,664 573, 559 325,336
Part-Time 15,017 11,295 9,195 63,817 79, 065 79,343
Wages-Trade 116,936 94,699 108,954 590,547 662, 893 522,427
Auto Allowance 1,971 0 1,521 13,796 [ 10,646
Auto Expense 150 2,271 0 1,050 15, 897 0
Taxes & Benefits 49,211 48,252 37,962 246,219 337, 764 199,667
Less: Allocation/Reimbursement <130,464> <115,718> <141,268> <610,479> <810, 026> <612,294>
TOTAL LABOR COSTS 102,531 122,736 60,704 692,614 859, 152 525,125
Contracted Security 17,759 18,000 5,778 78,560 45, 000 38,702
Other Contracted Services 155 183 186 774 1,281 1,346
Travel & Entertainment 1,420 1,209 309 8,008 8,463 3,489
Corporate Travel [ 833 0 2,092 5,831 651
Meetings & Conventions 0 2,000 0 6,376 14, 000 3,095
Dues & Subscriptions 2,150 42 [} 4,498 294 1,379
Employee Training 0 833 286 0 5, 831 430
Computer Expense 4,465 5,417 3,030 24,701 37,919 24,605
Professional Fees 7,675 2,625 1,650 36,100 18,375 15,666
Marketing & Advertising 3,281 2,967 346 36,562 20,769 4,317
Box Office Expenses 336 0 89 366 0 136
Small Equipment 1,482 0 0 1,482 ] 2,498
Trash Removal 0 3,360 1,831 5,401 14,080 6,799
Equipment Rental 1,048 500 130 5,621 3,500 1,061
Landscaping 0 0 0 0 0 <69>
Snow Removal 481 0 0 481 0 0
Exterminating 0 1,800 0 1,125 5,400 2,550
Construction Costs 168 3,200 0 21,748 22,400 2,511
Repairs & Maintenance 5,753 12,084 3,255 23,490 84, 588 42,098
Supplies 24,055 14,667 0 62,383 102, 669 42,051
Bank Service Charges 1,082 750 680 5,303 5,250 5,332
Insurance 13,622 18,010 13,075 67,503 126, 070 58,508
Licenses & Fees 1,030 4] 0 1,030 0 0
Printing & Stationary 64 625 1] 1,910 4,375 [¢]
Office Supplies 2,226 625 0 6,616 4,375 2,953
Postage 246 417 222 1,152 2,919 453
Parking Expense 2,704 2,000 1,321 14,763 14,000 10,440
Telephone Long Distance 13,811 4,375 177 55,686 30,625 17,485
Utilities 208,283 185,417 66,207 549,543 532,250 313,654
Base Fee 19,354 19,525 18, 956 135,480 136,675 132,693
Less: Allocated/Reimbursement <503> 0 <370> <2,153> 0 <1,650>
TOTAL MATERIAL AND SERVICES 332,146 301,464 117,157 1,156,601 1,246,939 733,182
TOTAL INDIRECT EXPENSES 434,677 424,200 177,861 1,849,215 2,106,091 1,258,307




SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Capital Expenditures & Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2004

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
Budget Expended Balance Project Status
Arena
Security System Upgrades 30,000 30,000 Open
Phone System Upgrades 15,000 15,000 Open
Ice Deck Cover 100,000 96,542 3,458 Complete
Speaker System - Main Entrance 15,000 15,000 Open
Banquet Room - Interior 25,000 25,000 Open
Total Arena 185,000 96,542 88,458
DeVos Place
Total DeVos Place - - -
Grand Total Capital Improvements 185,000 96,542 88,458
MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY
Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2003
Estimate Estimate Estimate Act/Est
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,331,937  (1,612,509) (280,572) 1,349,134
Benchmark 1,599,958  (1,598,427) 1,531 1,206,573
Excess (268,021) (14,082) (282,103) 142,561
Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)
Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2003
Estimate Estimate Estimate Act/Est
Base Fee 232,252 232,252 464,504 454,950
Incentive Fee
Revenue 4,512,517 2,421,555 6,934,072 7,118,841
Benchmark Revenue 4,335,280 2,380,958 6,716,238 6,237,971
Revenue Excess 177,237 40,597 217,834 880,870
Incentive Fee ** - - - 176,173
Total SMG Management Fee 232,252 232,252 464,504 631,123

** Incentive fee is 20% of the first $1 million in excess, 25% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



VAN ANDEL

GRAND RAPIDS

VAN ANDEL ARENA

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JANUARY 31, 2004

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Glen Mon

Bob Johnson

Gary McAneney

John Szudzik

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facliity

Item V.c.ii.



VAN ANDEL ARENA
ROLLING FORECAST

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2004

NO. EVENTS
ATTENDANCE

DIRECT EVENT INCOME
ANCILLARY INCOME

TOTAL EVENT INCOME

TOTAL OTHER INCOME
TOTAL INCOME

INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE

FINANCE
MARKETING
OPERATIONS

BOX OFFICE
LUXURY SEATING
SKYWALK ADMIN
OVERHEAD

TOTAL INDIRECT EXP.

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES

LESS ALLOCATION FOR CAPITAL REPLACEMENT

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES AFTER CAPITAL

Comments:

January performed below budget, however, slightly better than forecasted
expectations. The annual Disney on Ice event was budgeted for January,

YTD ROLL TOTAL BUDGET
FYE FYE VARIANCE

64 60 124 133 (9)
346,291 362,084 708,375 752,240 (43,865)
599,037 531,839 1,130,876 1,235,522 (104,646)
774,898 631,315 1,406,213 1,591,062 (184,849)
1,373,935 1,163,154 2,537,089 2,826,584 (289,495)
1,176,512 798916 1,975,428 1,915,000 60,428
2,550,447 1,962,070 4,512,517 4,741,584 (229,067)
67,537 43,585 111,122 100,609 (10,513)
91,078 84,614 175,692 190,277 14,585
114,260 83,075 197,335 208,453 11,118.
609,873 537,871 1,147,744 1,177,421 29,677
58,698 49,758 108,456 114,363 5,907
50,020 62,912 112,932 117,992 5,060
23,741 14,211 37,952 36,146 (1,806)
717,744 571,603 1,289,347 1,332,801 43,454
1,732,951 1,447,629 3,180,580 3,278,062 97,482
817,496 514,441 1,331,937 1,463,522 (131,586)
817,496 514,441 1,331,937 1,463,522 (131,585)

however, since the event ended in February, will be reflected in the
February financials. The final five months of the fiscal year looks to be
staying consistent with revised expectations with no change made in

the forecast for this month.

General Managér

fector of Firan




VAN ANDEL ARENA
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED JANUARY 31, 2004

The following schedule summarizes operating results for the current month ending
and the YTD ending June 30, 2004, compared to budget and to the prior year:

MONTH January January January
Actual Budget FY 2003
Number of Events 13 20 19
Attendance 60,068 93,140 90,457
Direct Event Income $51,653 $90,539 $71,412
Ancillary Income 118,286 166,850 144,212
Other Income 163,542 159,584 144,607
Indirect Expenses (285,891) (272,865) (258,508)
Net Income $47,590 $144,108 $101,724
YTD YTD 2004 YTD 2004 YTD 2003
Actual Budget Prior Year
Number of Events 64 73 83
Attendance 346,291 391,640 412,421
Direct Event Income $599,037 $735,227 $746,702
Ancillary iIncome 774,898 925,341 815,540
Other income 1,176,512 1,117,088 1,093,152
Indirect Expenses (1,732,951) (1,909,615) (1,751,856)
Net Income $817,496 $868,041 $903,538

EVENT INCOME

Event income came in below budget for the month due to timing of events. The Harlem
Globetrotters and Pepsi Jam at the Van (High School Basketball) each performed above
budgeted expectations for the month.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income fell below expectations for the month due to timing as well, however,
events held during the month performed very well. The Harlem Globetrotters and Arenacross
events each had higher per caps than budgeted and when compared to previous years.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in higher than budget for the month. This was mainly due to
higher than anticipated utility expenses for the month from a colder than normal January.




EVENT INCOME

DIRECT EVENT INCOME
RENTAL INCOME
SERVICES INCOME

TOTAL DIRECT EVENT INCOME

ANCILLARY INCOME

FOOD & BEVERAGE
NOVELTY
OTHER ANCILLARY

TOTAL ANCILLARY INCOME

TOTAL EVENT INCOME

OTHER OPERATING INCOME

ADJUSTED GROSS INCOME

INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE

FINANCE

MARKETING

LUXURY SEATING
OPERATIONS

BOX OFFICE

SKYWALK ADMINISTRATION
OVERHEAD

INDIRECT EXPENSES

NET OPERATING INCOME

OTHER EXPENSES
OTHER EXPENSE {(INCOME)

OTHER EXPENSES

NET INCOME (LOSS)

VAN ANDEL ARENA
FACILITY STATEMENT OF INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 01/31/04

----------------- CURRENT - - = = === === = emmmmoem mmoommmmmmmmme e s YD mm === oo mmm oo o m o
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
160,626 237,000 244,713 875,911 1,079,800 1,108,296
<108,973> <146,461> <173,300> <276,874> <344,573> <361,594>
51,653 90,539 71,412 599,037 735,227 746,702
105,125 147,159 131,047 658,446 761,978 675,519
7,851 14,301 9,315 96,903 146,793 118,362
5,310 5,390 3,850 19,549 16,570 21,659
118,286 166,850 144,212 774,898 925,341 815,540
169,940 257,389 215,625 1,373,935 1,660,568 1,562,242
163,542 159,584 144,607 1,176,512 1,117,088 1,093,152
333,481 416,973 360,232 2,550,447 2,777,656 2,655,394
8,945 8,258 7,188 67,537 57,806 55,627
15,602 15,732 11,569 91,078 110,124 83,225
19,665 17,316 23,076 114,260 122,022 119,688
6,116 9,832 6,872 50,020 68,824 65,795
90,601 98,117 92,126 609,873 686,819 650,884
7,827 9,531 11,785 58,698 65,467 67,937
5,267 3,013 3,198 23,741 21,091 18,016
131,868 111,066 102,695 717,744 777,462 690,684
285,891 272,865 258,508 1,732,951 1,909,615 1,751,856
47,590 144,108 101,724 817,496 868,041 903,538
<49,653> 0 1,558 0 0 142,369
<49,653> 0 1,558 0 0 142,369
97,244 144,108 100, 166 817,496 868,041 761,170




VAN ANDEL ARENA
STATEMENT OF SERVICES INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 01/31/04

--------------- CURRENT------~---------- --------------YEAR TO DATE-------------
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Advertising Billed 13,068 29,000 58,238 160,756 29,000 202,135
Labor Billed 0 540 495 8,438 9,880 10,807
Changeover Setup Billed 200 3,300 2,657 62,697 67,850 72,992
Stagehands Billed 7,243 21,100 14,201 288,120 282,500 320,918
Security Billed 1,252 6,000 2,919 80,413 95,400 99,589
Ushers & Tix Takers Billed 2,343 5,600 4,942 63,864 67,150 79,114
Box Office Billed 0 400 0 5,031 7,750 6,816
Ticketing Service Billed 1,748 10,700 5,170 125,569 131,850 103,637
Utilities Billed 0 0 0 2,000 0 0
City Police Fire Billed 0 336 562 4,228 5,568 6,284
EMT Medical Billed 2,268 600 2,565 9,525 8,400 13,595
Cleaning Billed 92 3,600 2,489 54,518 65,850 71,350
Insurance Billed 1] 0 0 0 0 455
Group Sales Commissions Billed 730 0 1,953 1,057 0 2,142
Telephone Billed 1,180 2,075 789 20,200 18,460 20,525
Equipment Rental Billed 0 0 770 0 0 770
Damages Billed 0 0 0 350 0 150
Other Production Billed 2,686 11,200 6,341 181,761 129,800 280,125
TOTAL SERVICE INCOME 32,809 94,451 104,091 1,068,528 919,458 1,291,402
Advertising Expense 15,758 29,000 58,238 163,608 29,000 196,942
Labor Wages 0 459 421 7,631 8,857 9,186
Contracted Changeover Setup Expense 18,672 26,500 29,156 123,750 126,682 152,168
Stagehand Wages 8,653 46,876 29,930 284,653 317,754 345,248
Contracted Security Expense 19,564 24,450 27,160 135,398 134,870 167,175
Contracted Ushers & T/T Expense 29,343 36,550 42,834 130,194 152,470 169, 848
Ticket Sellers Wages 0 0 ] 3,947 0 5,794
Ticket Sellers P/R Taxes Bene 0 0 0 . 329 0 0
Ticket Service Charge Expense 3,683 18,350 12,156 111,795 160,500 103,455
City Police Fire Expense 2,000 1,836 562 6,228 8,126 6,284
EMT Medical Expense 5,126 4,022 4,290 15,932 17,669 17,804
Contracted Cleaning Expense 28,121 41,273 42,956 133,331 173,036 184,117
Insurance Expense 0 0 0 12,816 o 9,117
Allocated Telephone Expense 393 396 520 6,783 5,267 5,979
Production Expense 10,468 11,200 29,169 209, 006 129,800 279,877
TOTAL SERVICE EXPENSE 141,782 240,912 277,391 1,345,402 1,264,031 1,652,997

NET SERVICE INCOME <108,973> <146,461> <173,300>




VAN ANDEL ARENA
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
PERIOD ENDING 01/31/04

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
CASH
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
PREPAID EXPENSES

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

FIXED ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
ACCRUED EXPENSES
DEFERRED INCOME
ADVANCED TIX SALES & DEPOSITS

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

EQUITY
FUNDS REMITTED
FUNDING RECEIVED
RETAINED EARNINGS
NET INCOME (LOSS)

TOTAL EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

3,269,385
1,999,694
190,514

5,459,594

675,860
211,729
790,629
2,869,130

<2,350,000>
443,204
2,001,548
817,496



VAN ANDEL ARENA
INDIRECT EXPENSE SUMMARY
PERIOD ENDING 01/31/04

----------------- CURRENT----c-cmcccmmccccn emmccmmccccmmc e e e = YTD - - - e e m e e e e

ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR

Salaries Administration 46,661 43,608 44,878 344,010 305, 256 326,824
Part-Time 6,446 2,778 6,165 30,426 20, 256 40,098
Wages-Trade 39,733 78,186 57,168 451,725 547,302 506,264
Auto Allowance 577 1] 777 4,040 0 1,554
Auto Expense 300 835 0 2,100 5, 845 3,885
Taxes & Benefits 32,071 33,656 30,286 207,322 235,592 206,326
Less: Allocation/Reimbursement <25,961> <61,667> <43,953> <392,397> <432, 919> <459,030>
TOTAL LABOR COSTS 99,828 97,396 95,321 647,226 681, 332 625,921
Contracted Security 15,359 19,583 17,062 142,374 137, 081 126,508
Contracted Cleaning 2,098 2,167 2,098 21,020 15, 169 12,588
Other Contracted Services 314 300 349 2,198 2,100 2,298
Travel & Entertainment 1,339 328 243 5,499 2,275 5,977
Corporate Travel 0 625 0 0 4,375 3,395
Meetings & Conventions 0 625 0 1,071 4,375 710
Dues & Subscriptions 2,168 208 575 4,769 1,456 3,053
Employee Training 2,200 1,000 0 2,300 7,000 <70>
Miscellaneous Expense 0 0 0 0 0 62
Computer Expense 3,290 5,417 2,197 28,969 37,919 26,903
Professional Fees 1,875 2,167 1,761 18,737 15,169 18,090
Marketing & Advertising 6,268 8,250 14,535 37,747 57, 750 66,871
Box Office Expenses 91 . 0 503 <468> 0 851
Small Equipment 0 0 0 2,594 0 972
Trash Removal 2,607 1,250 1,79¢ 9,354 8,750 11,310
Equipment Rental 1,094 1,300 1,681 7.990 9,100 11,690
Landscaping 0 292 0 0 2,044 0
Exterminating 0 333 248 1,485 2,331 1,733
Cleaning 0 450 0 9,083 3,150 8,739
Repairs & Maintenance 4,642 10,666 10,736 46,460 74, 662 48,922
Supplies 12,935 15,091 15,975 54,692 105,637 117,693
Bank Service Charges 718 1,000 634 5,397 7,000 5,276
Rent Expense 307 0 0 307 [} 0
Insurance 8,284 13,699 11,804 66,873 95, 893 77,108
Licenses & Fees 0 0 69 0 0 69
Printing & Stationary 0 1,917 0 0 13,419 5,406
Office Supplies 916 1,000 2,680 4,917 7,000 10,427
Postage 2,042 1,000 166 6,487 7,000 7,989
Parking Expense 1,916 1,592 1,507 15,624 11, 144 11,922
Telephone Long Distance 5,687 4,583 4,432 34,366 32,081 30,184
Utilities 95,623 64,150 56,533 446,942 449, 050 398,954
Base Fee 19,354 19,525 18,956 135,480 136,675 132,694

Common Area Expense <4,671> <2,671> <2,836> <19,156> <18, 697> <15,976>

Less: Allocated/Reimbursement <393> <375> <520> <7,386> <2, 625> <6,413>
TOTAL MATERIAL AND SERVICES 186,063 175,469 163,187 1,085,725 1,228,283 1,125,935
TOTAL INDIRECT EXPENSES 285,891 272,865 258,508 1,732,951 1,909, 615 1,751,856



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Capital Expenditures & Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2004

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
Budget Expended Balance Project Status
Arena
Security System Upgrades 30,000 30,000 Open
Phone System Upgrades 15,000 15,000 Open
Ice Deck Cover 100,000 96,542 3,458 Complete
Speaker System - Main Entrance 15,000 15,000 Open
Banquet Room - Interior 25,000 25,000 Open
Total Arena 185,000 96,542 88,458
DeVos Place
Total DeVos Place - - -
Grand Total Capital Improvements 185,000 96,542 88,458
MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY
Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2003
Estimate Estimate Estimate Act/Est
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,331,937 (1,612,509) (280,572) 1,349,134
Benchmark 1,599,958  (1,598,427) 1,531 1,206,573
Excess (268,021) (14,082) (282,103) 142,561

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2003
Estimate Estimate Estimate Act/Est
Base Fee 232,252 232,252 464,504 454,950
Incentive Fee
Revenue 4,512,517 2,421,555 6,934,072 7,118,841
Benchmark Revenue 4,335,280 2,380,958 6,716,238 6,237,971
Revenue Excess 177,237 40,597 217,834 880,870
Incentive Fee ** - - - 176,173
Total SMG Management Fee 232,252 232,252 464,504 631,123

** Incentive fee is 20% of the first $1 million in excess, 25% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



Item V.c.iii.

Grand Rapids - Kent County
Convention / Arena Authority

INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Seven Months Ended January 31, 2004

i BEENE GARTER LLP



50 MONROE AVE. NW 616.235.5200 PHONE

SUITE 600 800.824.7882
' BEEN E GARTER LLP GRAND RAPIDS, MI 616.235.5285 FaX
49503-2679 WWW.BEENEGARTER.COM

ACCOUNTANTS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Grand Rapids, Michigan

We have compiled the accompanying statements of cash receipts and disbursements - budget to
actual for the operating and construction accounts of the Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention
/ Arena Authority for the seven months ended January 31, 2004, in accordance with Statements
on Standards for Accounting and Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. These statements do not include the cash receipts and disbursements of the
Van Andel Arena and Grand Center which are operated by the Authority. The financial
statements presented have been prepared on the cash basis of accounting, which is a
comprehensive basis of accounting other than U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

A compilation is limited to presenting in the form of financial statements information that is the
representation of management. We have not audited or reviewed the accompanying financial
statements and, accordingly, do not express an opinion or any other form of assurance on them.

Management has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures ordinarily included in financial
statements prepared on the cash basis of accounting. If the omitted disclosures were included in
the financial statements, they might influence the user's conclusions about the Authority's net
assets, cash receipts and cash disbursements. Accordingly, these financial statements are not
designed for those who are not informed about such matters.

We are not independent with respect to the Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention / Arena
Authority.

February 12, 2004
Grand Rapids, Michigan

Big enough to be experts, small enough to care™

AuDIT, TAX & ADVISORY SERVICES ~ EMPLOYER SUPPORT SERVICES  WEALTH MANAGEMENT SERVICES

A MEMBER OF MOORE STEPHENS INTERNATIONAL



INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

" BEENE GARTER LLP



GRAND RAPIDS - KENT COUNTY CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

Statement A

Statement of Cash Receipts and Disbursements - Budget to Actual (Operating Accounts)

From July 1, 2003 to January 31, 2004

OPERATING ACCOUNTS
Facilities Operations Capital Replacement
Budget Actual Budget Actual
RECEIPTS
Facility Operations $ 182755 $ 2350000 $ - $ -
Land Lease 107,000 62,307 - -
Interest on Investments 20,000 8,366 12,000 4913
Capital Replacement Reserve Transfer 930,402 - (930,402) -
Miscellaneous Revenue 8,000 18,797 - -
TOTAL RECEIPTS 2,892,967 2,439,470 (918,402) 4,913
DISBURSEMENTS
Accounting / Auditing Services 59,245 10,323 - -
Insurance - Property and Liability 33,595 3,846 - -
Legal Services 32,000 21,184 - -
Other Contractual Services 42,000 - - -
Pedestrian Safety 95,000 - - -
Facility Management Fees - 176,173 - -
Meeting Expense 890 421 - -
Supplies 1,000 113 - -
Transfer to Construction Account 1,000,000 - - -
Sub-total Service Disbursements 1,263,730 212,060 - -
Electricity 1,031,332 342,004 - -
Natural Gas - 11,965 - -
Steam 831,834 307,259 - -
Water and Sewer 99,300 34,226 - -
Sub-total Utility Disbursements 1,962,466 695,454 - -
Building Additions and Improvements - - 70,000 -
Facility Equipment Acquisition - - 115,000 -
Sub-total Capital Disbursements - - 185,000 -
Employee Wages 53,300 30,840 - -
Employee Benefits 17,366 10,340 - -
Sub-total Payroll Disbursements 70,666 41,180 - -
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 3,296,862 948,694 185,000 -
Excess / (Deficit) of Funds $ (403,895) $ 1,490,776 $ (1,103,402) $ 4,913

Net Assets - Beginning of Year
Net Assets - End of Year

3,403,895

$ 3,000,000

See Comments
1,2and 3

1,596,704

$ 518,302
See Comments

1,2and 3

Comment 1: Facilities Operations and Capital Replacement budgets were approved by the Convention / Arena
Authority at its reguiarly scheduled meeting on May 28, 2003.

Comment 2: Facilities Operations columns include receipts and disbursements processed by the
C/AA. SMG receipts and disbursements are reported separately in the Van Andel Arena and Grand Center
financial statements prepared by SMG.

Comment 3: Activity on this statement is represented by the following account:

Authority Operating Account Cash balance as of January 31, 2004

$

3,235,126

I BEENE GARTER LLP s



Statement B

GRAND RAPIDS - KENT COUNTY CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY
Statement of Cash Receipts and Disbursements - Budget to Actual (Construction Accounts)
From July 1, 2003 to January 31, 2004

Convention Center Construction

Budget Actual Retainage
RECEIPTS
Grand Action $ 32,048,961 $ 14,338,961 $ -
Downtown Development Authority 10,000,000 10,000,000 -
County of Kent 5,000,000 4,419,047 -
City of Grand Rapids - grant proceeds 3,528,884 - -
Miscellaneous Revenue - 240,175 -
Transfer from Operating Fund 1,000,000 - -
Transfer from Construction Fund - - 1,468,414
Interest on Retainage - - 25,836
Interest on Investments 397,550 254,106 -
TOTAL RECEIPTS 51,975,395 29,252,289 1,494,250
DISBURSEMENTS
Architectural and Engineering Services 4,605,255 1,161,583 -
Construction Material Testing 583,610 174,908 -
Construction - GMP Contractor 56,390,602 28,233,488 2,589,246
Sub-total Contractor Disbursements 61,579,467 29,569,979 2,589,246
Transfer to Retainage Account - 1,468,414 -
Accounting / Auditing Services - 11,050 -
Insurance - Property / Liability 116,100 116,100 -
Legal Services 7,000 38,468 -
Owner's Representatives 245,000 155,095
Other Contractual Services 1,141,035 1,205,641 -
Telephone 2,000 805 -
Sub-total Service Disbursements 1,511,135 1,527,159 -
Facility Equipment Acquisition - 561,002 -
Facility Furniture Acquisition - 672,491 -
Sub-total Supply Disbursements - 1,233,493 -
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 63,090,602 33,799,045 2,589,246
Excess / (Deficit) of Funds $ (11,115,207) $ (4,546,756) $ (1,094,996)
Net Assets - Beginning of Year 33,271,289
Net Assets - End of Year $ 22,156,082
See Comments
1and 2

Comment 1: Convention Center Construction budget was approved by the Grand Rapids - Kent County
Convention / Arena Authority at its regularly scheduled meeting on March 26, 2003.

Comment 2: Activity on this statement is represented by the following accounts:
Authority Construction Cash and Equivalents balances as of January 31, 2004

Sweep $ 18,617,148
Maxsaver 14,989,059
Investments =
Sub-total Authority Construction Cash and Equivalents 33,606,207
Retainage 3,774,020

Total Cash and Equivalents $ 37,380,227

" BEENE GARTER LLP

See accountants' report



Item V.c.iv.

FISCAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT
MEMORANDUM

TO: Steve Heacock
Chair- Convention/Arena Authority Finance Committee

FROM: Robert White /A J/
Fiscal Services Pirector

SUBJECT: DeVos Place Parking Facility
Fiscal Year 2004 Budget Amendment

DATE: February 18, 2004

At its last Board meeting on January 28, the Convention/Arena Authority did approve a “Parking
Operation and Maintenance Agreement” with the City of Grand Rapids. This agreement set forth the
terms and conditions under which the City’s Parking Services Department would provide Operation and
Maintenance Services for this parking facility. The facility actually opened its doors on Friday, February
23, 2004.

Attached with this correspondence you will find a proposed Income Statement intended to provide a
projection of operating revenues and expenses to be generated by this facility during the period from
January 23-June 30, 2004 (close of current fiscal year). The Operating Revenue Forecast is based on
limited initial experience concerning visitor utilization. The number of monthly cardholders currently
utilizing the facility is very limited as neither the City nor the County has yet made a commitment on
number of monthly parking passes to be utilized by City and County employees. The Operating Expense
Forecast has been generated from documents as submitted by Pam Ritsema, Parking Systems Director
and, for electricity utilization, by Dale Sommers, Project Manager. The Operating Income Forecast
suggests a net current year balance of $14,890.

It is my recommendation that the Finance Committee approve and forward to the full Board, the attached
financial analysis amending the current authorized budget to incorporate same. I am available if there are
any questions concerning the forecast or the recommendations.

Cc: Sue Waddell
Jana Wallace
Pam Ritsema



Convention/Arena Authority
DeVos Place Parking Facility
Projection of Operating Revenues and Expenses
Partial Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2004

Monthly 1/23-6/30/04 (5.1x)
Operating Revenues: $ 21,208 $ 108,163
Operating Expenses:
Booth/Traffic Control 5,752 29,335 @
Cleaning 1,452 7405 @
Security 792 4,039 @
Control Equipment/Signage 700 3,570 @
Supervision 3,000 15,300 @
Management Fee 1,471 7,502 @
Electricity 5,122 26,122 @
Total Operating Expense 18,289 93,273
Net Operating Income $ 2919 $ 14,890
Notes:

)" Based on actual for 1/23-2/9 of $28,383, eight monthly cardholders @ $125.75 = $5,030

and daily/events parkers for balance.

@ Pam Ritsema spreadsheet.

@ Allocation of electric charges @ .02799% of estimated facility billings.

R.J. White
2/18/2004



Item V.c.v.
FISCAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT

Phil Van Dyke, Risk Coordinator

Kent County Administration Building, 300 Monroe Avenue, N.W. Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503-2289
Phone: (616) 336-2519 o Fax: (616) 336-3598 e e-mail: pvandyke@admin.co.kent.mi.us

February 18, 2004

Bob White
Director
Fiscal Services

RE: Convention/Arena Authority
Directors and Officers Liability Insurance

Current

The current Directors and Officers Liability insurance policy is set to expire on April 25, 2004.
The $10,000,000 limit is the combination of a $7,000,000 primary policy and a $3,000,000
excess policy. The deductible is $15,000 and it is a claims made policy. The premium for the
primary layer was $17,600 and $6,150 for the excess layer.

Renewal

For the renewal, quotes for alternative limits of $3 million, $5 million, $7 million and

$10 million have been requested. Additionally, pricing with deductible amounts of $5,000,
$10,000 and $15,000 have also been requested. The broker will contact Chubb, Hartford,
Travelers and CNA insurance companies for the renewal.

Scheduling
The renewal application has been received from the insurance broker. I anticipate completing and

submitting the application by February 27, 2004. The broker indicated that the renewal proposal
will likely be available during the week of April 5.

Let me know if you l;?\.\S: any questions.

7 He—



VAN ANDEL ARENA® WEEKLY Item VII
DATE EVENT EC ROOM TIME FUNCTION
Wed, Feb 18 | Available
Thur, Feb 19 | Available
Fri, Feb 20 Griffins vs Hamilton MS | Arena 10:00A-12:30P | Teams practice
6:30 PM Doors
7:30P-10P Hockey game
Home Builders Assn MW | Banquet A/B/C | 3:30 PM Set-up
6:30P-7:30P Banquet
Sat, Feb 21 Griffins vs Milwaukee AH | Arena 10:00A-12:30P | Teams practice
12:30 PM Doors
1:15P-2:30P Forest Hills Northern v Kenowa Hills hockey
3:30P-5:30P Red Wings Alumni game
5:30 PM Building cleared
6:30 PM Doors
7:30P-10P Hockey game
Griffins MW | Banquet A 12:00 PM Set-up
4:45P-9P Alumni dinner
Griffins MW | Banquet C 11:00 AM Set-up
6P-7:30P Red Wings Alumni Players Meet-N-Greet
Sun, Feb 22 Rampage vs Las Vegas MS | Arena 2:00 PM Doors
3P-6P Football game
Mon, Feb 23 | Available
Tue, Feb 24 Available
Wed, Feb 25 | Available
Thur, Feb 26 | Griffins vs Utah AH | Arena 10:00A-12:30P | Teams practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game
Grand Valley State Univ. | MW | Banquet C 2:00 PM Set-up
6P-7P Meeting
Dallas B. Brody Gender MW | Banquet D 3:00 PM Set-up
6P-7P 7" birthday party
Utah Grizzlies MW | Banquet D 9:30P-11P Post-game meal
Fri, Feb 27 Griffins vs Chicago MS | Arena 10:00A-12:30P | Teams practice
6:30 PM Doors
7:30P-10P Hockey game
Ridview Industries MW | Banquet A/B/C | 12:00 PM Set-up
6P-7:30P Open house
Sat, Feb 28 Kid Rock AH | Arena 8:00 PM Performance
Kid Rock MW | Banquet C/D 6:00 AM Set-up
8:30A-9:30P Crew catering
Sun, Feb 29 Griffins vs Philadelphia MS | Arena 10:00A-12:30P | Teams practice
3:00 PM Doors
4P-6:30P Hockey game
6:30P-7P Post-game skate
Mon, Mar 1 Available
Tue, Mar 2 Available
Wed, Mar 3 Available
Thur, Mar 4 Available
Fri, Mar 5 Monster Trucks MS | Arena 8:00 PM Performance
Sat, Mar 6 Monster Trucks MS | Arena 2:00 PM Performance
8:00 PM Performance
Sun, Mar 7 Monster Trucks MS | Arena 2:00 PM Performance
Mon, Mar 8 Available
Tue, Mar 9 Rod Stewart AH | Arena 8:00 PM Performance
Rod Stewart MW | Banquet C/D 4:00 AM Set-up
6A-9:30P Crew catering
Wed, Mar 10 | Available




Thur, Mar 11 | Bette Midler MS | Arena 8:00 PM Performance

Fri, Mar 12 Griffins vs Milwaukee AH | Arena 10:00A-12:30P | Teams practice
6:30 PM Doors
7:30P-10P Hockey game
10P-10:30P Post-game skate

Re-Max MW | Banquet A 3:00 PM Set-up

6P-7:30P Reception

Sat, Mar 13 Griffins vs Cincinnati MS | Arena 10:00A-12:30P | Teams practice
6:30 PM Doors
7:30P-10P Hockey game

Stock Building Supply MW | Banquet All 11:00 AM Set-up

SP-7:30P Banquet

Sun, Mar 14 | Rampage vs Los Angeles | AH | Arena 11:00 AM Doors
12P-2:30P Football game

Mon, Mar 15 | Available

Tue, Mar 16 Available

Wed, Mar 17 | Griffins vs Toronto AH | Arena 10:00A-12:30P | Teams practice
6:30 PM Doors
7:30P-10P Hockey game

Thur, Mar 18 | Available

Fri, Mar 19 World’s Toughest Rodeo | MS | Arena 7:30 PM Performance

Sat, Mar 20 World’s Toughest Rodeo | AH | Arena 7:30 PM Performance

Sun, Mar 21 Available




MOHS d0€:6-dt
a1 NI JAON dE-V8 /4-VD*D-VHI MOHS NIQIVD % FJIWOH I 1SIMm 9T 994 "SYNHL
FONVINIOIYId dOL:ZI-VOI:11
HONVINIOIITd Vor:01-vOov:6
AV ONIAIIEY SAA V6 /Ad LATIIONOD JAVIED 4, § — OSAD
(¢
s1adeaspuej)
Ely NI JAON dL-V8 /4-VH*O-VHA MOHS NH@MIVO % FINOH IN 1LSIm S§Z 994 'ddm
FONVINIOLdad dOL:ZI-VOI:11
FJONVINIONIAd Vor:0l-vori6
vV ONIARIIY SARI V6 /Ad LIFONOD HAVID 4,5 — OSUD
(¢lare]
siadeospuey)
ar NI JAON di-V8 /4-VO*D-VHI MOHS NIAIVD % FINOH I 1SIM T 944 "SANL
NI IAON dZ-vOl Ad LAFONOD FAVID 4, § ~ OSYD
“Buniopy
san] A1iva 03 uopy
A14va Bupyiom
240 oY ‘w7
Avs saop s1yj ‘saf
a1 NI HAOW VI-v9 /4-VD'O-VHI MOHS NIQIVD % FNOH IN LSIM
1 1NO IAON dS-v§ /3-VD'D-VHI MOHS LVOg IN LSam ¢C 994 'NOW
1NO FIAON d01-d0g-9
o MOHS d9-V11 /4-VO'D-VHE MOHS 1LVOd IN LSIM ¢C 934 ‘NS
lewituti-1 110 FAONW d11-d01
HONVINIOLIdd d0t-d8
N3dO ONILVES dog:L
lvaddn d0g:L-dL VIV ONILVES
AV NIdO A9401 dsy:9 /Ad IIA TVIISSVTIO — OSUD
a1 MOHS d6-V01 /4-VO'O-VHA MOHS 1LVOd IN LSIM 12944 "LVS
FJONVINIODIHd d01-d8
NIJO ONILVES d0gL
lvaddn d0g:L-dL VIV ONILVES
AV N3dO A940] dSv:9 /Ad IIA TVIISSVIO — OS¥D
a1 MOHS d0£:6-Vil /4-VD'O-VHA MOHS LVOg IN LSaMm 0Z 994 Tdd
TVSIVIHTI NIdO d01-dog:L
A4 ONVH JIN di-d¥ /Ad IIA TVIISSVIO — OSYD
€ MOHS d0g£:6-d€ /4-VD'O-VHA MOHS LVO4d [N LSaMm 61 934 SANHL
WNISOdNAS de-d1
NOILVYLSIOFA d1-d0g:Tl
TVARDIV LNATTD VOl 20 WNISOJINAS LNIIdS
TVSIVIHTA d01-do¢g:L
AV TVSYVAHTA d9-d0¢:¢ /AQ IIA TVIISSVTI) — OO
ALYVd SLVARId d0€:01-d0¢ 6
MOHS d0g:6-d¢
g3 | AAVD LIVIY/ANIVI ANVH dE-V8 /4-VD'O-VHA MOHS 1LVOd I LSIM 81 934 "'aam
TVSIVIHTA d01-d0¢ L
TVSYVIHTA d9-dog'¢
AV NI SAON dZ1-V8 €204/ Ad IIA TVIISSVTIO — OSUD
o1 NI IAON d9-V8 /4-VD'D-VHA MOHS 1VOd IN 1LSIM L1 d34 "SANL
o1 NI JAON dL-VOEL /4-VD'D-VHI MOHS 1LvOd IN LSaMm 91 994 'NOW
f NOILLONYLSNOD/SNOLLVIAJO 24 NOILLONNA JNIL NOOY¥ _ INIAT JLvda

00T YVHA — ATAFIM FOVId SOA 4d




1NO JAONW VZ1-d0£:01
INIAT d0€:01-d0g:9
ol ar NI IAOW d0£:9-v8 4-VD NVDIHOIN LSAM 40 aN10 av
TVSIVIHRI d01-dL
AV NI IAON ds—dl /A A $d0d — OSYD
o1 NI JAOW /8-VHA FILSIIIO TIVIT OMWV NGV # HOUVIN NHL
100 IAON SYALRNIMYTANN HLTVEH
€1 MOHS /4-99°OHA 40 NOLLYIDOSSY NVOIHOIW LSIMm
a1 NI HAON av FILSIIIO TIVLTI OV NV € HOUVIA "adm
SYFLRIMATANN HLTVEH
o1 NI FJAON /OHA 40 NOLLVIDOSSV NVOIHOIN LSIM THOYVI 'SANL
1NOJAON
NOILJIOTd NOLLJZOTA
ANON | AV NI IAON /8-VO ISVIMOHS 30371100 3dOH
1NO 9A0N AIN-do1
AINVINIOIIAd do1-ds
N340 s¥00a dog:L /Ad
STANRNIYV JANNIA d0g9
ONIAIYIY SINIANILS dii-dy A
FOVLS NO TVSYVAHTA d0£:9-dOE:y
d0€:01-d0E 9 NI IAOW FNNILNOD dO€:+dOE: 1
1LS FARNIY SLNFWNILSNI d1
SYFHSN 1 | v NI FAON V1 NOON-V8 /Ad FO971100 9dOH
ol ar 1N0 IAON dL-vs /1-VO'O-VHA MOHS NIA@IVD 2 TNOH IN 1SdM 1 HOYVIN 'NOW
1NO FAON ds-ds €004/ Ad
FONVINIODIAd ds-de¢
IVSYVIHTY d0€:7-d1
b\ NI JAON dzi-vs /Ad ANOHJWAS HLNOA - OSYD
(¢190e]
siadesspueT)
1NO 9AO0N do1-d9
ar MOHS d9-vil /-VOD-VHA MOHS NIQIVD % FNOH IN 1Sam 67 944 'NNS
100 AAON d11-dot
TOINVINIOLSIAd do1-ds
3V TVSIVAHTY dog:€-d1 /AQ 111 TVID3dS — OSUD
MOHS d0€:6-V0l
NI QIMOTIV SYOLIdIXd V6 O-VHA
AVNIWAS
YO NOLLVILSIOT] V8
4 | NI YVNIWAS 404 SYOANTIA VOg:L 4-vD MOHS NIQIVD % FWOH IN 1Sam 87 994 '1VS
TVSIVAHTA d01-dO€:L
AV NI JAOW NS - Nd 1 /AQ 111 TVIOddS — OS¥D
(TVSHVIAHTY
/NI QVOT-TVIDAdS) d01-dz1
FONVINYOLIAd dOL:ZI-VOL: Tl
AONVINIOLITd VOr:01-VOv:6
pid4 ONIARDIV SAri V6 /Ad JAFONOD AAVIED ;S — OSYD
MOHS d0E'6-dZ1
TIVH
ar NI AIMOTIV SYOLIFIXd Vil /4-VDO-VHI MOHS NIIVO % TNOH IN 1LSIM LT 944 Tdd
(7vID3dS) ONIONVH JIN dy-dz1
FONVIWIOIITd dO1:Z1-VOI: 11
IONVINIOLIAd VOr:01-VOv:6
b\ 4 ONIARIYY SA V6 /Ad LAFINOD AAVYED ;S ~ OSUD

007 dVdA — ATHEM HOVId SOA 3d




ONILIIN dZ1-v0g:8
NOILVILSIOT] d6-vL ONINYVIT
0 dr NI SAON dL-vi /H-V0O4-vO'd-VHA NI SYISN YILNdNOD YO "DOSSV IN 01 HOYVIN ‘gam
ONINJIVAT
0] dr NI SAONW ds-v8 /H-VOd-vD‘g-VHa NI S4FSN YFLNJNOD Y04 "D0SSV IN
TVSIVIHTY do1-dog-L
TVSIVIHTA d9—do¢:€
dNON | AV YIAQIONVHI VI dg —dl /Ad 1A TVIISSVIO — OS4D 6 HOYVIA 'SANL
8 HOAVIN 'NOW
1NO FAON ds-dl
NOISSdS MIVMY d1-v6
TVSIVIHTY Voe:L VORIV
0} dr VI /QI'TOV.LNI Y9 /OHT 40 TVNOISSTJIOUd SSANISNE
ds - dog:1
YOSIAYIINS 1 110 FAON TVINININ d9—-ds
ADHHO LVOD 1 AONVINIOIIEd ds-de
SYDAVEL XIL ¥ NAdO ONILVES d0¢°¢C
SYIHSN C1 | AV N340 A8dO1 d7 /Ad A SdOd — OSID L HOYVIA 'NNS
NOLLdFOEY SYFII430 d0t:6-d6
NOISS3S JINNIA d6-d0¢:9
NOISS3S
YINNIA JOd SH00a d9
TYSEVIHTA d¢
V1 /OI'IOV.LINI dv VOREny
0| dr S1S4L dr-vs8 /OHa 40 TVNOISST10Ud SSINISNd
d0€:01 —d0g:9
YOSIAYAINS 1
ADFHO LVOD 1 JONVINIOLdad d01-d8
SYTAVL XIL ¢ N3dO ONILVES dogsL
SYIHSN T1 | AV N3dO A99d01 di /Ad A SdOd — OSUD
1NO FAON
21 ONILLIIN /9-VHA HILSIAO0 TIVLTI QYN NEV 9 HOUVIN 'LVS
NOISSTS NIdO d0€:6-dL
ONILVES ATIVE TVIOTdS d0€:9
TVSIVIHTI ds VORIINY
0 dr NI dvO1 d1 /OHE 40 TYNOISSF40dd SSANISNE
d0¢:01 — d0€:9
YOSIAYEANS 1
AD3FHO LVOD 1 JONVINIOLYad d01-d8
SYPAVLXIL ¥ NIJO DONILVIS dog:L
SYFHSN 21 | AV N3O AgdO1 dL /Ad A SdOd — OS¥uD
€1 NI JAON /8-VHH dILSIAQ TIVLTY OYAY NV S HIVI Tid
VORIny
ar NI HAOW ds-vg /OHI 40 TVNOISSIJOdUd SSINISNG

00T AVAA — ATAHIdM dOVId SOA A




ANON | MV dTdd ONILHOIT d9—di /Ad 1371IVE - VTITIIANID
dOE:-VOE:01 | 1NO FAON MOHS
40 X0d9 | M MOHS d00:$-V00: 11 /OHA FTOADUOLON AOMLIN JD0Y
- NI JAOW JOLIFIHXH ds-de ONITASNNOD NOISSTNAV
0| 4r NI 4OLVY00dd dE-vs /VHA FDITI0D YO "D0SSV TVNOILVN 1 HOYVIN 'NNS
dog:L-vog6 | € MOHS
FOI4J0 X0d 9 | MOHS d00:8-V00:01 /OHT FTOADYOLOW SAOMLAN JO0Y
4 13nONve
MOFHO LVOD Z | NI JAON g-vo WANNIA ANVANOD NVIEL
d0£:01 — d0g:9
JOSIAYAdNS 1 1NO FAON vZ1-dol
MOFHD LVOD | FONVINIOLYAd d01-d8
SYTAVL XIL ¥ N3dO ONILVHS dogiL
SYFHSN 21 | v NAdO A9901 dL /Ad HIA TVJISSVIO — OS¥D £1 HOUVI 'LVS
d MOHS
INON | I NI JAON ds-vol /OHHA FIDADIOLOW YOMILAN N0
d0€:01 - d0g:9
JOSIA¥A4NS 1
MOFHD LVOD 1 FONVIAIONIAd do1-ds
SUPIVL X11 ¥ NAdO DONILVES d0€:L
SYFHSN T | AV NAdO A9901 dL /Ad A TVDISSVTIO — OS¥D
1NO FAON 4dS-d0€T
SLIGIHXA dO€:Z-VoE:8
d-vs TIVH J9ad d0g:€-v0g:8
(HdQ) SYgHSN 8 SJOHSSRIOM de-vs
d-vog:L SNOISSHS dOE:€-v8 DONINYVI'T
MOFHO LVOD | ar NOILLVYLSIOTY dzi-vs | /AQH-VO4-vD‘a-VHI NI S¥3SN YALNNOD YO "D0SSV IN ZI HOYVIN Tdd
TYSAVIHTI NAdO JOd A9adaN SV | MV TVSIVIHTY NIdO d01-d0g:L /Ad IIIA TVDISSVIO — OS¥D
ASVOMOHS dI-v1l
d0g:s-v8 SLIGIHXT ds-vog:6
(H4Q) SYFHSN 8 TIVH "14ad ds-vog:8
dS-vog:L SJOHS oM d0o€:s-vs ONINYVIT
MOFHDO LVOD | dr NOILVILSIOTA dS-VL | /AQ'H-VOI-VO'E-VHT | NI S¥ISN YILNJWNOD YO 'DOSSVIN | 11 HOIVIN “MNHL
TvSIVIHTA d01-dog:L
ANON | AV TVSIVIHTY d9-do€:€ /Ad A TVIISSVIO — OSYD
NOILdIDTY d6-dL
DNILIIN d0og:r-d1

v00T IVHA — ATAHIM HOVId SOA d4d




TVSIVIHTA d0I-dL /Ad
INON | 3V NI JAON d6-v8 £ A20a/Ad LITTIVE — VITIIANID
10O IAON d01-d0¢:8
MOHS d0€:8-d0¢:9
MOHS dZi-vé ONITASNNOD NOISSINAV
INON | dr dn 1498 VOE:6-VL /O"VO'VHYE d93TT0D YOd "D0SSV TVNOILVN STHOAVIA 'NOW

007 AVdA — ATAHIM dOVId SOA Hd




FAL RODERET

FER

18 -
1? -
2 -
a1 -
2 -
a3 -
24 -
25 -
26 -
27 -
23 -
29 -
Mae

01 -
02 -
t3 -
o4 -
05 -
06 -
07 -
08 -
09 -
id -
i1 -
12 -
13 -
14 -
15 -
16 -
17 -
i8 -
19 -
-
21 -
22 -
23 -
24 -
25 -
26 -
27 -
28 -
9 -
3 -
31 -
APR

01 -
R
03 -
D4 -
05 -
06 -
(7 -
23 -
£y -
13 -

2093
WER
THI
FRl
54T
SN
MM
TUE
WEL
Til
FRI
547
s

2004
HON
TUE
WED
Tity
FRT
eAT
SUN
HON
TUE
WET
THU
FRI
SAT
SN
HOY
TUE
WED
THl
FRi
AT
SuM
HN

e
wi.

WED
THi
FRI
SAT
N
KON
TUE
WEL
2604
Thi
FRI
SAT
S
lighy
TUE
WED
THd
FRI
5aT

ARLNA

+ FARTLY

5
FANILY §
FARILY §
FAHILY 8

3

- FRAILY

COMRERT
IN-HRUSE
CONCERT
SFORTS
SPOaTS
SPORTS

SFURTS

+ FARILY 3

FAMILY &
FAMILY §
FAKILY S

SPRTS
SPGRTS
SFORTS
GFORTS
SFCETS
8FGRTS
TH-HLSE

SFORTE

CONCERT
SFORTS
FAMTLY §
SFURTS

SFUATS
CONCERT

{1l
[nl
Lol

[ul
[kl
ol
[rl

[nl
m
[o1
CBJ
m
[£1
(11
[
£nl
nl
£ul

[810]
{1
[cl
el
fe1

[el
Lol
[rl
£nl
[nd
fnl
[l

[rl

[ul
[nl
[l
Lal

Lol
£11

(Z1307M)

(33 00FH)

(21000 M)

(3:00rH)

(2L000Y)

Fromeley Availabilily Ragort

GRAM mAFINE COMPLEX

(/18704

Pagut



FAC RCODM.RET

ARE 2004

11
12
13
14
13

27
36

- BUN
- HoN
- TUE
- WET
- Thy
- FRI
- 56T
- SUw
- HIN
- TUE
- YED

2 - THY

- FRI
- GAT
- 3UN
- MGN
~ TUE
- RED
- Thi
- FIC‘!I

HaY 2004

G1
02
¢3
N
05
04
07
43
49
Y]
11
12

13-

14
15
15
17
i3
17
2
21
a2
23
24
el
24
27
28
27
39
31

- ST
- SuN
- MM
- TUE
- WED
- TH
- FRI
~ GAT
- SN
- MO
- TE
- WEd
THL
- FRI
- 5AT
- Giil
- MOM
- TUE
- RED
~ THY
- FRI
~ E8T
- SUN
~ N

@ - TUE

- WED
- THL
~ FRI
- SAT
~ Gun
- KON

JUN 2004

01
02

- TuE

- WED

Fromote: évailability Repord 02/19/7¢4 Fanzd
GRART BAPLIS LO%FLEX

finEi4

RELISTOU C73
CONCERT 1]

SrORTS [

IN-HEU3E LCT

MEETIMIS [T
MEETINGS [T1

CONCERT 13

ERORYS LD

CORCERY [T
SPECTAL  CC
CONCERY IT3

SrORTS LIl
CORCERT [V
CONCERT  [T3
CONCERT LV
CINCERT  [T1
CONCERT [L3
CONCERT  CT1

CONCERT [

(4]

Fos [nl

—i
(2]



FACLROGH.RPY Fromoter Availanility Report (2/15/04  Paged

CRAND RAFIDS COMFLEX

ARERA

JUN 2004 . 1) 40 4e Ad e tan bt o o 0t

03 - THU

04 ~ FRI

05 - SAT

046 - SUN

37 - KN

(B - TuE

07 - HED

16 ~ THu CENCERY  [T]

11 - FRI CONCERT  [T13

12 - SAT

13 - SN

14 - Mo

15 - TE

14 - BED CONCERT (T

17 - TR CORVENTT [T1
CORCERY  [5)

18 ~ FRI CONVENTI (T1
CORCERT  [S]

17 ~ 54T CORVENTT [T
COonCERT [S]

23 - Sun CONVERTT [T]
CONLERT L8]

21 - KON

2 - TE CONCERT [T

23 - el

24 - THU CONUENTT L1

25 - FRI CORVENTI [71

26 - SAT COMENTT I3

27 - SuN CORVENTT [513
SFDRTS LM

23 - HiN

2% - TiL COMZERT  LT]

30 - LED CONCERT  [§51
CONCERT [T

JUL 2004

01 - THE CONCERT LT

32 - FRI CONCERT LT

03 - SAT CLONCERY LTD

o4 - SUN CONCERT  [71

03 - MO COMZERT T2

26 - TUE

07 - L&D CONCERT L7

{3 ~ Till CONVERTT [T1
CONCERT 8]

37 - Rl COVENTI [T1
COXCERY [5]

19 - 88T CONVERTT T2

11 - Sl CONUEMYT [T]

12 - HiN COMCERT [T1

13 - T COMCERT LT

14 ~ YED

5~ THY CONCERT 11

16 - FRI CONCERT  [T1

17 - 8AT FARILY 8 [T}

13 - 30N rRRILY § [T]



FAC ROINRFY

JubL 2004

1?7 -
20 -
21 -
28 -

23 -

[ Qe I
i

ER I O O B I

ot
C o O NO O~ o~
i

61 -
G2 -
33 -
¢4 -
a5 -
G4 -
7 -
(6 -
0? -
19 -
i1 -
12 -
13 -
14 -
15 -~
16 -
17 -
13 -
17 -
20 -
2 -
22 -
23 -
24 -
23 -
26 -
27 -
28 -
27 -
3¢ -

i -

;2

HON
Tz
WEn
TH
FRI
SAT

- SUN

KoM
TE
WED
THU
FRI
saT
004
Lt
M
TUE
WEL
Tl
FRI
SAT
SUN
N
TUE
WED
THb
FRI
SAT
Sui

Ix}
ridl

TUE
L

Tl
FRI
SAT
SLN
AN
TUE
WED
THY
FRI
88T
SN
KO

TUE

SEF 2004

o1 -
0z -
03 -

04 -

03 -
¢h -
97 -
(in -

07 -

dED
THY
FRI
SAT
SN
}ON
TUE
WET
[

ARENA

CONVENTI
CUNCERT

CONCERT
CONCERT

COMCERT

BANDUZT

CONZERY

[CY (11:557)
7]

(1]
Il

L7l

{1l

[Tl

Fromoler Awailability Repost

GRAND RAPIRS COMPLEX

C2/19/G4  Papes



FA&C R0, RFT Fromotas Availability Regort 02715/C4  Fanss

GREND RaFlDs COMPLEX

AREAA
SFP 2(\(’4 o o seimem ¢ toan ersal beeta i e ot Wb o e oo
10 - FRI

11 - 84T SPEETS  [T]

12 - SN

13 - #o¥

14 - TYE CONCERT  [T1

15 ~ WEL

14 - THY

17 - FRI

18 - GAT

19 - SN

20 - MW

21 - TUE

22 - 4

23 - Til SPORTS T2

24 - FRI CONCERT  [T1

25 - BAT + FANILY § [M)
- FARILY § [5]
26 - 5Ly FAMILY S [I]
- FAMILY § [§8]

27 - ¥py + FAMILY & [D3
Fa¥ILYy § [X1
28 - TUE + FAMILY § [T
27 - WER FAMILY § LD
30 - THL FAHILY & D]
0T 2034
01 - FRI FaRILY § [63
2 - GAT FARTLY § (D1
(3 - SN FANILY § {03
04 ~ HON
G5 - TUC
D6 - Wi
07 - TH
08 - FRI BRIRTS LTI
0% - GAT SRORTS Is]
CONCERT LT
14 - SUN
11 - HON
12 - TuE
13 - WD
14 - T
15 ~ FRI SFIRTS (3]
16 - SAT SFORTS  [%]
CONCERT [T1
17 - Sud
i3 - MO
19 -~ TUE
20 - WED
21 - Tl + FEMTLY 8 D02
i2 - FRI FamILY 5 CI]
23 - GAT FAYTLY § D3
24 - SN - FAlILY § [o]
25 - Kk - FRMILY § (I
26 - TUE
27 - WED
28 - TeY



FAC ROGMLRFY Fromcler Availability Report Ca/19/¢4  Paned
GRAND FAFTDS COMFLEX

HRENS

D]‘T :’(‘)C"} ot on e g < $3me = et o e e e = g

29 = ¥Rl SPORTS LT3

30 ~ SAT SPORTS LT3

31 - BN

NOU 2004

J1 - HIN

62 - TUE

03 - YED

04 - THU

05 ~ FRI SPORTS LT3

0& - GAT SFeRTS  [T1

07 - G

(9 - MW

07 - TUE

18 - kER

i1 - THd

12 - FRI SEORTS  [51

13 - SAT SPORTS 151

14 - SIN

15 - HON

16 - TiE

17 - WD

18 - Tl

19 - FRI SFIRTS LTI

26 - BAT SPoRIS [81

21 - S

22 ~ KD

23 - TUE

24 - WED

25 - Tl

26 -~ FRI SPIRTS  [&]
SFORTS L8]
CONCERT [T3

37 - AT SRIRTS M
SPCRTs  [S2

23 - SN

29 - oM

3) - TIE CORCERT  [T1

DEC 2004

01 - WED CONCERT T2

02 - THY CONCERT [T13

03 - FRI SFIRTS LT3

04 - SAT SFORYE  [T2

25 - SUN

06 - KON

37 - TIE

08 - Lel

9 - THY

10 - Fil §eGRTs I

11 - 58T CONCERT  LC3
§F077S  [8]

12 ~ S CONCERT L1
CONCERT  [5D

13 - &N

14 - TUE

15 - WED



FAC, RGN, RFT
FEC 2004
16 - Tild
17 - Fil
i3 - ST
i7 - SN
20 - HOM
21 - THE
22 - WED
23 - THY
24 - FRI
25 - AT
28 - 8N
27 - HaN
28 - TUE
29 - UED
0 - THU
3 - FRI
JN 2005
o1 - 56T
02 - SN
03 - W
04 ~ TUE
65 - UEL
66 - TH
17 - FRI
¢8 - ST
07 - SN
10 - PN
1 - TUE
12 - WED
13 - TH
14 - FRI
15 - 5T
16 - SUN
17 - KON
18 - TuE
19 - WE3
20 - TH
21 - FRI
22 - GAT
23 - SN
24 - KON
75 - TUE
26 - WED
27 ~ THY
28 - FRI
29 - SAT
30 - iy
- AN
FER 2605
01 - TUE
62 - LED

03 - THY

4RENRA

SFORTS
SFORTS
I-h0uUSE
CINCERT

SFORTS
SHIRTS

+ FAMILY
FAMILY
FAMILY
FaMILy

- FAMILY

(4 BT o T R SR 5

SPONTS
SFCRTS

+ FANILY 8
FAHILY §
FRYILY §
FARILY 3
FANILY §

- FA4TLY §

FaRILY §
FAMTLY §
SPORTS
FARILY §
SFIRTS
FARTLY &

[Tl
£s51
L3 (1530050
{11

11
{11

1l

{1l

n
[nl
ol
£
[L3

[m
1l

{1
{11
[Tl
{7l
L1l
m

£m
s3]
011
[s1
{7l
{1

LT3

Fromoter fvailasbility Renorl

GRAND RePIRS COnrleX

(2719704

Faget



FAC.RODM.RFT Frimete Availabilily Repzet 02/19/04  Faoes

CRANDN RAPIDS ToWPLEX

HAENA
FEB ‘2(05 .. bekite sster saemetam v i et e mas e S
04 - FRI FARILY § [T
05 - GAT FAMILY & 1]
06 - S FAHILY 5 [T]
07 - HGN - F&RILY S ITY
08 - T
(% - uel
HRE 11 CONCERT  [TI
i1 - FRI SPORTS 83
FAMILY 3 [T1
12 - 8AT SFCETE [8]
FAMILY § LTI
13 - Su FAMILY & [T
14 - N
15 - TUE
16 - WED
17 - THY
18 - FRrI SFORTS  [T1
COMLERT [8]
19 - SAT aPORTS LT3
COMCERY  [8)
20 - 8UN

21 - FON
22 - T
23 - UED
24 - THY
2% - FRI sFCRYS [T
26 - 28T SPORTS LT
27 - SLM
23 - NN



